

The World's Largest Open Access Agricultural & Applied Economics Digital Library

### This document is discoverable and free to researchers across the globe due to the work of AgEcon Search.

Help ensure our sustainability.

Give to AgEcon Search

AgEcon Search
<a href="http://ageconsearch.umn.edu">http://ageconsearch.umn.edu</a>
aesearch@umn.edu

Papers downloaded from **AgEcon Search** may be used for non-commercial purposes and personal study only. No other use, including posting to another Internet site, is permitted without permission from the copyright owner (not AgEcon Search), or as allowed under the provisions of Fair Use, U.S. Copyright Act, Title 17 U.S.C.

equalities - was a supply of the

GIANINU FOUNDATION OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS LIBRARY

University of/California

ellege à agric

Division of Agricultural Sciences

**Agricultural Experiment Station** 

Berkeley, California

# ECONOMIC RESEARCH OF INTEREST TO AGRICULTURE 1963-1965

Eno. 62

The Giannini Foundation of Agricultural Economics and
The Department of Agricultural Economics
University of California

August, 1966

## University of California Division of Agricultural Sciences Agricultural Experiment Station Berkeley, California

ECONOMIC RESEARCH OF INTEREST TO AGRICULTURE 1963-1965

The Giannini Foundation of Agricultural Economics and
The Department of Agricultural Economics
University of California

### Introductory Note to List of Publications 1963-1965

The following list of publications represents the major research activities of the agricultural economics group in the California Agricultural Experiment Station. The list is not complete in the sense that various items have been omitted either because they have been superseded by later publications or because essentially the same information is available in other items included in the list. Yet the list is sufficiently comprehensive so that it serves as a representative account of the publications which have been issued during the period covered. The list may serve not only as a record of published materials but also as a reference guide to those who are interested in sources on various topics in the area of agricultural economics research.

The list of publications has been compiled so that it is composed of two parts. Part I includes all of the items, classified into various economic categories, and for that reason titled as Economic Classification. Part II, titled as Commodity Classification, includes only those items which pertain explicitly to particular farm products, with the titles on a single group of products brought together under a single heading. The arrangement in each section is by year, subdivided alphabetically by title.

Citations beginning with an asterisk (\*) are no longer available for distribution. Asterists Shaues rul land been added to part 2

#### ECONOMIC RESEARCH OF INTEREST TO AGRICULTURE

#### 1963-1965

#### Contents

		_
		Page
Part I.	ECONOMIC CLASSIFICATION	
	Commodity Economics and the Agricultural Situation	ı
	Farm Management and Tenancy	10
	Agricultural Marketing and International Trade	13
	Statistical Analysis of Prices and Supplies	24
	Agricultural Cooperation	<b>2</b> 6
	Land and Water Economics	27
	Agricultural Labor and Social Security	34
	Population	35
	Agricultural Policies and Programs	36
	Aspects of Economic Theory	<b>3</b> 6
	Statistics: Discussions	_
	Miscellaneous	37
Part II.	COMMODITY CLASSIFICATION	
	Milk and Dairy Products	40
	Poultry and Eggs	43
	Fruits and Nuts	44
	Truck Crops	49
	Field Crops	50
	Livestock and Wool	51

#### Part I

#### ECONOMIC CLASSIFICATION

#### COMMODITY ECONOMICS AND THE AGRICULTURAL SITUATION

- \*Economic Conditions Affecting the California Prune Industry, by J. Foytik. A Summary Statement Presented at the Hearing on Proposed Amendment to the California Marketing Order for Dried Prunes, Held by the California Department of Agriculture at San Francisco, California, October 24, 1961. Davis Calif. Univ. Dept. Agr. Econ., 1961. 23p. Processed.
- \*The California Poultry Industry: Today and Tomorrow, by O. D. Forker. /Berkeley/ 1962. 10p. Processed.
- \*Conference on Urban Growth in Agricultural Areas, Berkeley, California, 1962. Proceedings. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. Div. of Agr. Sci., 1962. 39p. Processed.

  Participant: John Mamer.
- \*Opportunities for Potato Processing in California, by D. B. DeLoach. (In National Potato Utilization Conference. Proceedings, 12th, 1962, p. 19-21)
- \*The Role of Agricultural Extension Service in an Urbanizing California, by G. B. Alcorn. (In Conference on Urban Growth in Agricultural Areas, Berkeley, California, 1962. Proceedings. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. Div. of Agr. Sci., 1962, p. 16-19. Processed)
- Reprinted in Napa County Economic Inventory Conference, Calistoga, California, 1962. Proceedings. Napa, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963, p. 32-35. Processed.
- \*Summary /Statement of Conference, by E. Thor. (In Conference on Urban Growth in Agricultural Areas, Berkeley, California, 1962. Proceedings. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. Div. of Agr. Sci., 1962, p. 37-39. Processed)
- \*Agriculture and the Role of the Region -- What Is Ahead for the North Central Region, by J. H. Snyder. (In California. University. University Extension. Selected Papers from the Role of the Region; An Institute on Planning for the North Central Valley. Sponsored by University Extension, University of California, Davis, in cooperation with the California State Office of Planning. n.p., 1963, p. 21-25. Processed)
- \*Agriculture's Opportunities and Responsibilities in the Nation's Economy, by E. Thor. Berkeley, 1963. llp. Processed.

- \*An Analysis of Almond Production Costs in California, comp. by A. D. Reed. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 21p. Processed.
- \*Asparagus -- Processed and Fresh Markets; Economic Statistics for the 1963 Season, by B. M. Bain and S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1963. 29p. Processed.
- \*Beef Production in Humboldt County, by J. Dunbar and A. D. Reed. Eureka, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 13p. Processed.
- \*California Milk Industry Takes First Research Step to Learn What Makes Current Buyer Tick, by M. Revzan. (Western Dairy Foods, v. 67, no. 12, Dec. 1963, p. 12-14)
- California Strawberries -- Situation and Outlook, by B. M. Bain and S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 28p. Processed.
- The California Strawberry Industry -- Changing Economic and Marketing Relationships, by B. M. Bain and S. Hoos. Berkeley, 1963. 153p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 267) Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1963. 176p. Processed.
- \*California's Strawberry Industry in a Changing Economic Marketing Situation, by B. M. Bain and S. Hoos. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Calif. Agric., v. 17, no. 11, Nov. 1963, p. 4-6)
- \*Can Hops Prices Be Stabilized? by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 13p. Processed.
- \*The Competitive Position of California's Small Dairy Plant Operations, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 16p. Processed.
- \*The Cotton Program and the California Farmer -- 1964, by L. T. Wallace and J. W. Mamer. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 3lp. Processed.
- \*Economic Aspects of Government Milk Price Regulation, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley, 1963. 46p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Ser. in Agric. Econ. 63-4)
- \*Economic Considerations Concerning Comprehensive Uniform Grades for Beef and Lamb, by G. H. Brayshaw and D. B. DeLoach. Newcastle Upon Tyne, Newcastle Upon Tyne. Univ. Dept. of Agric. Econ., 1963. 70p. Processed. (Its Rept. 158 G)
- \*Economic Outlook, by K. R. Farrell. (Calif. Tomato Grower, v. 6, no. 8, Sept. 1963, p. 4-5, 8)
- \*Economic Trends in the California Orange Industry, 1963, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 17p. Processed.

- Economies of Scale in California Cling Peach Production, by G. W. Dean and Harold O. Carter. Berkeley, 1963. 34p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 793)
- The Effects of Short-Run Variations in Supplies of Cattle and Costs of Slaughtering in California, by S. H. Logan. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 45, no. 3, Aug. 1963, p. 625-630; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 239)
- \*Evaluacion de Resultados de Aumentos en el Uso de Abonos, y Crecimiento Potencial de su Demanda, by B. B. Burlingame. (In Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations. Informe al Gobierno de Chile; Necesidades Presentes y Futural de Abonos Fosfatados. Parte II. Rome, 1963. 38p. Processed. (Its Expanded Technical Assistance Program. FAO Rept. 1487))
- \*Evolving Patterns in Meat Processing, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, 196377p. Processed.
- \*Feed-Livestock Relationships: A Model for Analyzing Management Decisions, by R. J. McConnen, C. M. McCorkle, Jr., and D. D. Caton. (U. S. Econ. Research Serv. Agr. Econ. Research, v. 15, no. 2, Apr. 1963, p. 41-48)
- Forage Procurement and Use by the California Dairy Industry and Selected Dairy Farms, by I. F. Fellows. Berkeley, 1963. 8lp. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 262)
- \*The Import Situation for Livestock and Meats; Implications for the Beef Cattle Industry, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. 1963/32p. Processed.

Reprinted in part in California Cattleman, v. 46, no. 12, Dec. 1963, p. 8, 16.

- \*Monterey County Cost Study, by J. Lugg and B. Berlingame (sic) (Calif. Tomato Grower, v. 6, no. 1, Jan. 1963, p. 8)
- \*The Manufactured Dairy Products Industry and Double Pricing, by O. D. Forker. /Berkeley, 19637 10p. Processed.
- \*Multiple-Product Processing of California Frozen Vegetables. Part A: Analysis of Operations and Costs; Part B: Supplement -- Labor and Equipment Standards and Requirements for Preparation and Packaging, by R. H. Reed and L. L. Sammet. /Berkeley/ 1963. 203p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 264)
- \*The 1964 Wheat Program: Implications for California Growers, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. variously paged. Processed.
- \*A Projection of Citrus Production in the Coachella Valley to the Year 1975, by R. C. Rock. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 15p. Processed.

- \*Recent Changes and Current Economic Problems in the California Tree Fruit, Nut and Grape Industries, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1963. 23p. Processed.
- \*Recent Trends and Projections for the Livestock and Meat Industries, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 13p. Processed.
- \*Reexamination of Impacts of Lemon Products Imports on Domestic Lemon Markets, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1963. 16p. Processed.
- Regional Location of Cattle Feeding -- A Spatial Equilibrium Analysis, by G. A. King and L. F. Schrader. Berkeley, 1963. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Hilgardia, v. 34, no. 10, July 1963, p. 331-416)
- \*Relations Between Agriculture and Industry in an Agricultural Economy of Abundance, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, 1963. 19p. Processed.
- Some Characteristics of Demand for Frozen Vegetables, by B. C. French. Berkeley, 1963. 64p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 266)
- A Statistical Picture of California's Agriculture, by P. S. Parsons and C. O. McCorkle, Jr. Berkeley, 1963. 67p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 459, Rev.)
- \*Strength-of-Demand for 120 Market Categories of Food, 1957-61, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 41p. Processed.
- \*The Structure of American Agriculture, by G. L. Mehren. (Ill. Agr. Exp. Sta. Agricultural Industries Forum. Proceedings, 5th, January 29-30, 1963. Urbana, 1963, p. 13-25. Processed.)
- Supply Functions for Cotton in Imperial Valley, California, by G. W. Dean, S. S. Johnson, and H. O. Carter. (U. S. Economic Research Service. Agricultural Economic Research, v. 15, no. 1, Jan. 1963, p. 1-14; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 231)
- Treasury Costs of Cotton Programs, by C. C. Harris, Jr. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 45, no. 3, Aug. 1963, p. 657-661; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 236)
- Trends and Outlook: California & United States Meat Packing Industry, by A. B. Richards and P. J. Biaggi. Berkeley, 1963. 35p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 518)
- \*U. S. Expert Gives Green Light to Irish Horticulture, by J. M. Tinley. (Commercial Grower, no. 3476, Aug. 1962, p. 273-274)
- United States Agriculture -- Past, Present, Prologue, by G. L. Mehren. /Berkeley, 1963/ 14p. Processed.

- \*Why Food Is a Good Buy Today, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, 1963. 10p. Processed.
- Agricultural Economics in the Decade Ahead, by R. G. Bressler. (In West. Farm. Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 37th, 1964, p. 21-26)
  Also issued in dittoed form. /Berkeley, 1964/ 11p. Reprinted in Jour. Farm Econ., v. 47, no. 3, Aug. 1965, p. 521-528; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 259.
- \*Agriculture's Responsibility in a Growing Economy, by E. Thor. (Jour. of the Amer. Soc. Sugar Beet Technologists, v. 13, no. 1, Apr. 1964, p. 13-20)
- \*An Analysis of Cherry Production Costs in California, comp. by A. D. Reed from Material Prepared by the Farm Advisors in the Major Producing Counties. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964. 8p. Processed.
- \*An Analysis of Plum Production Costs in California, comp. by A. D. Reed from Material Prepared by the Farm Advisors in Major Producing Counties. Davis, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1964. 24p. Processed.
- \*An Analysis of Prune Production Costs in California, comp. by A. D. Reed from Material Prepared by the Farm Advisors in Major Producing Counties. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964. 15p. Processed.
- \*Asparagus -- Processed and Fresh Markets; Economic Statistics for the 1964 Season, by B. M. Bain and S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1964. 28p. Processed.
- \*The California Fresh Deciduous Fruit Industry: Structure, Organization, and Practices, by J. A. Jamison. Berkeley, 1964. 161p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 275)
- \*Can Southern California Afford Continuing Egg Surpluses? by O. D. Forker. (Pacific Poultryman, v. 70, no. 7, July 1964, p. 18-19, 46-48)
- \*Cooperative Bargaining in Agriculture; Grower-Processor Markets for Fruits and Vegetables, by P. G. Helmberger and S. Hoos. /Berkeley/Calif. Univ. Div. of Agr. Sci., 1965. 234p. Processed.

  Preliminary edition issued by Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1964. 279p. Processed.
- \*Cost Aspects of Producing Grapes by Hydroponics, by S. H. Logan and H. L. Brewer. / Davis, Calif., 1964/7 18p. Processed.
- \*Current Trends and the Future of the Sheep Business, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. Col. of Agric. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1964. 15p. Processed.
- \*Demand Characteristics for Selected FRUITS in Honolulu, Hawaii, 1947-1961, by J. Foytik. Honolulu, 1964. 78p. (Hawaii. Agr. Exp. Sta. Agric. Econ. Bul. 24)

- \*Demand Characteristics for VINE VEGETABLES in Honolulu, Hawaii, 1947-1961, by J. Foytik. Honolulu, 1964. 66p. (Hawaii. Agr. Exp. Sta. Agric. Econ. Bul. 23)
- \*Economic Benefits of Mastitis Control, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964. 6p. Processed.
- \*Economic Trends in the California Avocado Industry, 1964, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964. 27p. Processed.
- \*California. Legislature. Assembly. Interim Committee on Agriculture. Transcript of Proceedings (Edited) ... Subcommittee on Livestock and Dairies, Berkeley, California, October 5, 1964. /Sacramento/ 1964. lolp. Processed.

Participants: D. A. Clarke, Jr. and O. D. Forker.

\*California. Legislature. Assembly. Interim Committee on Dairies. Transcript of Proceedings (Edited) ... Subcommittee on Livestock and Dairies, Modesto, Calif., Sept. 15, 1964. Sacramento? 1964. 133p. Processed.

Participants: D. A. Clarke, Jr. and O. D. Forker.

\*Economic Trends in the California Orange Industry, 1964, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Rev. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964. 17p. Processed.

Economics of Farm Feedlots in the Rice Area of the Sacramento Valley, by J. A. Petit, Jr., and G. W. Dean. Berkeley, 1964. 44p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 800)

\*Economics of Hay Wafering, by J. B. Dobie, R. G. Curley, and P. S. Parsons. (Agricultural Engineering, v. 45, no. 2, Feb. 1964, p. 74-77)

Economies of Scale in California Cattle-Slaughtering Plants, by S. H. Logan. (Food Tech., v. 18, no. 5, May 1964, p. 40, 44, 47, 48; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 251)

- \*Egg Costs and Profits During Past 40 years, by 0. D. Forker. (Pacific Poultryman, v. 70, no. 12, Dec. 1964, p. 12-13, 64)
- \*An Evaluation of California's Milk Price Stabilization Program: A Summary Report of Progress. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1964. 25p. Processed.

This statement summarizes a series of analysis undertaken by a group of researchers under the leadership of D. A. Clarke, Jr. and O. D. Forker.

\*Farm People Face the Future, by G. S. Tolley, B. M. Farmer, and W. E. Johnston. (In Farm Policy Review Conference, 4th, Raleigh, N. C., 1963. Raleigh, Agricultural Policy Institute, North Carolina State, 1964, p. 25-36)

Reprinted in National Planning Association Looking Ahead, v. 12, no. 7, Oct. 1964, p. 3-4, 6-8.

- \*Grain Transportation Costs and the Swine Industry, by G. A. King. (In California Grain and Feed Assoc. Current Trends and Future Outlook for the Feeding Industries in California. /Sacramento/ 1964, p. 31-36. Processed)
  - Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Davis, 1964. 9p. Processed.
- \*L'Incidenza de'll'Espansione del Commercio Italiano d'Esportazione delle Per Sulla Posizione Statunitense, by D. B. DeLoach. (Rivista Internazionale di Scienze Economiche e Commerciali, v. 11 (1964) no. 4, p. /3217-340)
- \*Intraseasonal Demand Shifts for Fruits and Vegetables, by J. Foytik. (In West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 37th, 1964, p. 219-220)
- \*Number, Relative Size, and Location of Egg Ranches With Over 5,000 Hens, comp. by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964? 4p. Processed.
- Operations and Costs of Manufacturing Dairy Products in California, by A. C. Johnson, Jr., O. D. Forker, and D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley, 1964. 72p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 272)
- \*Optimum Location, Number and Size of Processing Plants with Raw Product and Final Product Shipments, by G. A. King and S. H. Logan. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 46, no. 1, Feb. 1964, p. 94-108; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 247)
- Partial summary in Western Meat Industry, v. 9, no. 4, Apr. 1963, p. 10-12; v. 9, no. 7, July 1963, p. 8-10.
- \*Poultry Management Studies in California, 1957-1963, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964. lp. Processed.
- \*Poultry Management Studies Summary for 1962, comp. by 0. D. Forker. /Berkeley/ Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964. lp. Processed.
- Possible Effects of Lower Transportation Costs for Feed Grains on California Turkey Production, by S. H. Logan and G. W. Dean. Davis, Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. of Agr. Econ., 1964. 30p. Processed.
- \*Producing Grapes by Hydroponics, by S. H. Logan and H. L. Brewer. (Wines and Vines, v. 45, no. 10, Oct. 1964, p. 29-30)
- A Review of the Literature on Consumer Attitudes Toward Milk Consumption, by M. Montgomery. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1964. 70p. Processed.
- Size and Location Factors Affecting California's Beef Slaughtering Plants, by S. H. Logan and G. A. King. Berkeley, 1964. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Hilgardia, v. 36, no. 4, Dec. 1964, p. 139-188)
- \*Trends in California Hog Production, by G. A. Carpenter. (In Calif. Univ. Third Annual Animal Husbandry Swine Day, Jan. 24, 1964, Davis, Calif., p. 5-8. Processed)

- \*Urbanization Impact on Poultry Industry: Where Can Poultry Industry Locate? by O. D. Forker. (Pacific Poultryman, v. 70, no. 2, Feb. 1964, p. 62, 65)
- \*Use of Econometrics to Develop Evidence of Impacts of Changes in Cattle Feeding, Isolate Causes and Describe Adjustments, by G. W. Dean. (In Research Workshop on Cattle Feeding, Denver, 1964. Proceedings. Denver, 1964, p. 104-119. Processed)

Also issued by Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1964. 25p. Processed.

- \*What's Ahead in Agricultural Industry and Agricultural Research, by C. O. McCorkle, Jr. Davis, Calif.? 1964. 9p. Processed.
- \*An Analysis of Futures Trading in Beef Cattle the First Five Months.
  Part 1-2, by G. A. Carpenter. (Stockman's Weekly, v. 6, no. 21, May 27, 1965, p. 1, 5; v. 6, no. 22, June 3, 1965, p. 1, 6)

Also issued by Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1965. 16p. Processed. Reprinted in part in California Farmer, v. 222, no. 12, June 19, 1965, p. 24.

- \*An Analysis of Walnut Production Costs in California, comp. by A. D. Reed from Material Prepared by the Farm Advisors in Major Producing Counties. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1965. 22p. Processed.
- \*Asparagus Economic Statistics, by K. E. Farrell and J. P. Underhill. Stockton, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1965. 24p. Processed.
- \*Booms in Population and Income Are Forces Which Will Shape Agriculture, by C. O. McCorkle. (In Sacramento Bee, Country Life Section, Feb. 5, 1965)
- \*California Cannery Tomatoes -- 1965 Labor Situation, by E. Thor and J. W. Mamer. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1965. 54p. Processed.
- \*The California Milk Stabilization Act (House Resolution 498, 1963)
  Final Report of the Assembly Interim Committee on Agriculture (House Resolution 500.1, 1963) Part 3. Sacramento, Calif. State Print. Off., 1965. 5lp. (California. Legislature. Assembly Interim Committee Reports, 1963-1965, v. 17, no. 13)
  Olan D. Forker, Economist-Consultant.
- \*Changing Patterns -- Agriculture Is Tied to World's Economy, by C. O. McCorkle. (In Sacramento Bee, Country Life Section, January 29, 1965)
- \*Cost of Wafering Hay, by P. S. Parsons. (In Calif. Univ. Dept. of Agronomy. Agronomy Field Day, 1965, p. 12-22. Processed)
- Costs of Alternative Methods of Harvesting and Packing Lettuce, by E. Thor, A. A. M. Goueli and A. Hutchens. Berkeley, 1965. 65p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Series in Agric. Econ. 65-1)

- \*Dairy Price Programs and the Production-Consumption Balance, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. /Berkeley, 19657 13p. Processed.
- \*Do Lettuce Buyers Exert Oligopsony Power? by W. Miklius and D. B. DeLoach. (In U. S. Economic Research Service. Agricultural Economics Research, vol. 17, no. 4, Oct. 1965, p. 101-107)
- Economic Adjustments for California's Manufactured-Dairy-Products Industry, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, 1965. 62p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 816)
- Economic Strategies for Foothill Beef Cattle Ranchers, by G. W. Dean, A. J. Finch, J. A. Petit, Jr. Berkeley, 1965. 47p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 824)
- \*Economic Trends in the California Avocado Industry, 1965, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1965. 26p. Processed.
- Economics of Cattle Feeding on Imperial Valley Field Crop Farms, by H. O. Carter, G. W. Dean, and P. H. Maxwell. Berkeley, 1965. 56p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 813)
- Economies Associated with Size, Fresno County Cotton Farms, by C. V. Moore. Berkeley, 1965. 49p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 285)
- \*Economies of Scale in Cattle Feeding, by S. H. Logan. Davis, 1965. 26p. Processed.
- \*Economies of Scale in Cattle Slaughtering Plants, by S. H. Logan. Davis, 1965. 44p. Processed.
- \*Estimated Management Incomes and Rate of Return on Investment for California Cling Peach Orchards, by G. W. Dean and A. J. Finch. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1965. 14p. Processed.
- \*Feeding and Economic Value of Wafered Hay for Dairies, by J. B. Dobie, R. G. Curley, M. Ronning and P. S. Parsons. Chicago, 1965. 10p. Processed. (American Society of Agricultural Engineers. Paper no. 65-640)
- \*Growth and Competitive Position of the California Frozen Fruit and Vegetable Processing Industry, by B. C. French. Davis, Calif., 1965. 22p. Processed.
- Summary in Canner/Packer, Western Ed., v. 134, no. 5, May 1965, p. 50A-50B)
- \*Joint Decision-Making Processes in Present-day Agriculture, by S. Hoos. (In International Economic Association. Conference on Economic Problems of Agriculture in Industrial Societies and Repercussion in Developing Countries, Rome, 1965. /Preliminary ed. Rome? 1965/ 8p. Processed)

- Labor Productivity in Beef Slaughter Plants, by R. L. Gum and S. H. Logan. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 47, no. 5, Dec. 1965, p. 1457-1461; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 262)
- Leafy Green Vegetables: Production and Market Information, by E. Thor and H. Seney. Berkeley, 1965. 9lp. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Series in Agric. Econ. 65-2)
- Contributing authors: B. Burlingame, P. S. Parsons, M. J. Snyder, R. H. Sciaroni, R. Brendler, A. H. Holland, J. W. Huffman, and G. E. May.
- \*Mechanization -- Solution or Problem? by E. Thor. (In National Apple Institute. Annual Meeting, 30th, 1965, p. 34-37)
- \*Production Areas and Acreage Trends of Calif. Fruit and Nut Crops, by R. C. Rock and A. D. Rizzi. Berkeley? Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1965. 2lp. Processed.
- \*Production Trends, Costs and Returns for California Oranges, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Riverside, 1965. 28p. Processed.
- \*Research, Price Policies Are Areas Where Urban, Rural Societies Overlap, by C. O. McCorkle. (In Sacramento Bee, Country Life Section, Feb. 12, 1965)
- Simulation of a California Range-Feedlot Operation, by A. N. Halter and G. W. Dean. Berkeley, 1965. 125p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 282.
- Some Aspects of Labor Efficiency in Canning Asparagus Spears, by R. H. Dawson and R. H. Reed. Berkeley, 1965. 42p. Processed. (Giannini Found Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 281)
- \*Some Aspects of Resale Milk Price Regulation, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley, 1965. 11p. Processed.
- \*A Study of the California Dairy Industry's Manpower and Training Situation and Needs, by O. D. Forker, B. Hubbell, and H. Seney. /Berkeley/Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1965. 45p. Processed.
- \*A Western Economist Looks at the Broiler Industry, by O. D. Forker. (Feedstuffs, v. 37, no. 14, Apr. 3, 1965, p. 53-57)
  Also issued by Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1965. 12p. Processed.
- \*What's Ahead for the California Beef Industry, by G. Alvin Carpenter. Berkeley, 1965. 12p. Processed.

#### FARM MANAGEMENT AND TENANCY

Business Organization for Modern Farms, by A. D. Reed. /Berkeley/ 1962. 8p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-49)

- \*Economics of the Dairy Industry, by J. M. Tinley. (Dublin, Ireland. University College. Faculty of Agriculture. Ceres, v. 19, 1962, p. p. 40-44)
- \*Machinery Costs and Performance, comp. by A. D. Reed. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. 7p. Processed.
- \*An Analysis of Orchard Development Costs, comp. by A. D. Reed. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 6p. Processed.
- Aspects of Management of Interest to the Applied Researcher in a Highly Commercial Agriculture, by H. O. Carter. (In Western Agricultural Economics Research Council. Farm Management Research Committee. Farm Management in the West, Problems in Measuring Management. Report no. 4. Describing and Measuring Managerial Ability and Services. Conference Proceedings ... Denver, Colorado, October 24-26, 1962. n.p. /1963/ 93p. Processed)
- California Dairy Farm Management, by A. Shultis, O. D. Forker, and R. D. Appleman. Berkeley, 1963. 6lp. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 417, Rev. 1963)
- \*Can You Afford to Keep Your Farm? by A. D. Reed. (Better Farming Methods, v. 35, no. 6, June 1963, p. 20-22)
- Economies Associated with Size, Kern County Cash-Crop Farms, by J. E. Faris and D. L. Armstrong. Berkeley, 1963. 121p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 269)
- \*Evaluation of Mechanical Harvesting of Cling Peaches, 1963; Research Progress Report, by L. L. Claypool, P. A. Adrian, G. K. Brown, R. B. Fridley, and A. D. Reed. (In Calif. Univ. Research Progress Report: Mechanical Harvesting of Cling Peaches. Davis, Calif., 1963? p. 1-28. Processed)
  - Farm Machinery: Costs, Performance Rates, and Combinations -- Southern San Joaquin Valley, California, by D. L. Armstrong and J. E. Faris. Berkeley, 1963. 73p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Research Rept. 273)
- \* Farm Management Decisions, by T. R. Hedges. Englewood Cliffs, N. J., Prentice-Hall, 1963. 628p.
  - Farm Management Decisions with Dynamic Programming, by O. R. Burt and J. R. Allison. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 45, no. 1, Feb. 1963, p. 121-136; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 232)
- \* Farm Management in Dry Bean Production, by A. D. Reed. (In Annual Dry Bean Research Conference. Proceedings, 6th, 1963. Albany, Calif., U. S. Dept. Agr. Western Util. Research and Dev. Div., 1963 p. 38-40. Processed)

Also issued by Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. Davis, 1964. 4p. Processed.

- \*Logic of Enterprise Analysis, by B. B. Burlingame. (In International Business Machines Corp. Agricultural Symposium, Endicott, New York, Sept. 23-26, 1963. White Plains, N. Y., 1963, p. 83-105. Processed)
  Also issued in shortened version by Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 6p. Processed.
- \*Modern Trends in Farm Management, by H. O. Carter. Davis, Calif., 1963. 19p. Processed.
- Optimum Fertilization Rates for Crops with Multi-Harvest Periods, by V. R. Eidman, J. C. Lingle, and H. O. Carter. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 45, no. 4, Nov. 1963, p. 823-830; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 241)
- \*Orchard Size vs Investment in Mechanical Harvesters, by A. D. Reed. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 4p. Processed.

  Presented at Glenn County Orchard Crops Workshop, Feb. 15, 1963.
- \*Poultry Management Studies in California, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. lp. Processed.
- Representative Farms -- Guides for Decision Making? by H. O. Carter. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 45, no. 5, Dec. 1963, p. 1448-1455; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 245)
- \*Sample Costs to Produce Crops, by A. D. Reed. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 4p. Processed.
- \*Where Should the California Poultry Industry Locate? by O. D. Forker. \( \subseteq \text{Berkeley}, 19637 \) 3p. Processed.
- \*Machinery Costs and Performance, by A. D. Reed. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964. 8p. Processed.
- A Model of Economic Development for Peasant Farms in Southern Italy, by G. W. Dean and M. De Benedictis. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 46, no. 2, May 1964, p. 295-312; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 250)
- An Analysis of Orchard Development Costs, by A. D. Reed. Berkeley? 1965. 16p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. Pub. AXT-174)
- \*The California Farm Management Game -- Southern San Joaquin Valley Farms; Participants' Manual, by J. E. Faris and J. Wildermuth. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1965. 34p. Processed.
- Economies in the Acquisition of Inputs -- a Pilot Study, by J. E. Faris and D. L. Armstrong. (Canadian Jour. of Agric. Econ., v. 13, no. 1, 1965, p. 70-81; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 258)
- Empirical Measurement of Management, by Irving Hoch. (In Western Agricultural Economics Research Council. Farm Management Research Committee. Farm Management in the West, Problems in Measuring Management. Report no. 5. Research into Managerial Ability and Services. Conference Proceedings, Berkeley, California, January 13-15, 1964. n.p., 1965, 34p. Processed)

- \*Farm Management Manual; A Guide to Reorganizing a Farm, by T. R. Hedges and G. R. Sitton. Rev. ed. Palo Alto, Calif., National Press, 1965. 201p.
- \*Hints to Make It a Happy New (Tax) Year, by A. D. Reed. (Western Fruit Grower, v. 19, no. 1, Jan. 1965, p. 31-32)
- \*Income Variability and Farm Size, by C. V. Moore. (In U. S. Economic Research Service. Agricultural Economics Research, vol. 17, no. 4, Oct. 1965, p. 108-115
- \*Leasing Practices for California Agricultural Properties, comp. by A. D. Reed. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1965. 18p. Processed.
- \*Linear Programming in Farm Management, by C. O. McCorkle. (In Watson, D. S. Price Theory in Action. Boston, Houghton Mifflin Co., 1965, p. 131-139)
- \*Signing a Contract? What to Look For In Beef Cattle and Sheep Feeding Contracts. Carson City, Nevada, Western Farm Management Extension Committee, 1965. 8p. (West. Farm Management Ext. Comm. Pub. 4)
  Philip Parsons, Member of Livestock Subcommittee.
- \*Signing a Contract? What To Look For In Dairy Contracting. Carson City, Nevada, Western Farm Management Extension Committee, 1966. 12p. (West. Farm Management Ext. Comm. Pub. 5)

  Philip Parsons, Member of Livestock Subcommittee.
- \*Signing a Contract? What To Look For In General Livestock Contracting. Carson City, Nevada, Western Farm Management Extension Committee, 1965.

  8p. (West. Farm Management Ext. Comm. Pub. 2)
  Philip Parsons, Member of Livestock Subcommittee.
- \*Signing a Contract? What To Look For In Hog Contracting. Carson City, Nevada, Western Farm Management Extension Committee, 1965. 8p. (West. Farm Management Ext. Comm. Pub. 3)

  Philip Parsons, Member of Livestock Subcommittee.
- Use of Simulation in Evaluating Management Policies Under Uncertainty: Application to a Large Scale Ranch, by A. N. Halter and G. W. Dean. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 47, no. 3, Aug. 1965, p. 557-573; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 260)

#### AGRICULTURAL MARKETING AND INTERNATIONAL TRADE

\*/Testimony of J. Foytik/ (In California. Legislature. Senate. Fact Finding Committee on Agriculture. Proceedings of the Hearing to Receive Testimony on the Subject Matter of Senate Bill Number 313 of the 1961 Regular Session Relative to Apples. Held in Elks Club, Watsonville, California, Thursday, Dec. 14, 1961, 10:00 o'clock, a.m. /Sacramento/1961. 9lp. Processed)

- \*Bulk Containers for Citrus Fruits: Measuring Comparative Profitableness of Alternative Work Methods, by E. Thor, M. Revzan and J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. variously paged. Processed.
  - Destinations of U. S. Farm Exports and Sources of U. S. Agricultural Imports, by M. R. Benedict, E. K. Bauer and M. S. Hollerman. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1962. 94p. Processed. Supplement to Farm Surpluses: U. S. Burden or World Asset? by M. R. Benedict and E. K. Bauer.
- \*The European Common Market and the U. S. Livestock Industry, by G. A. Carpenter. (Western States Angus News, v. 15, no. 6, July/Aug. 1962, p. 6, 14)
- \*Le Marche de l'Alimentation en Europe Occidentale: Problems et Perspectives, by N. R. Collins. (In Indiana. Univ. Graduate School of Business. Selected Papers from the Second International Seminar on Marketing Management, Stresa, Italy, July 1-14, 1962. Studying the Enlarged European Market with Emphasis on the Future, p. 89-108. Processed. (Its Indiana Readings in Business, no. 38))
- \*Marketing and Economic Development: the Experience of Southern Italy, by N. R. Collins. (In Mediterranean Social Sciences Research Council. Report on the General Assembly Convened at Cairo, U.A.R., Dec. 1 to 5, 1962, p. 149-161. Processed)
- \*Organizzazione de Mercato e Sviluppo Economico, by N. R. Collins and R. H. Holton. Reprinted from Nord E Sud, v. 9, New Serie, Aug. 1962, n. 32 (93) 16p.
- \*Multiple-Price Marketing, by J. Foytik. (Farm Policy Forum, v. 14, no. 1, 1961-62, p. 9-17)
- \*Roadside Marketing of Apples at Oak Glen, California, by K. R. Farrell, C. L. Hemstreet, and R. C. Rock. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. 13p. Processed.
- \*An Abridgment of a Report on a Reconnaissance Study of Hay Marketing Systems in California, by W. S. Wirak; ed. by O. P. Blaich for California Use. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 3p. Processed.
- Agricultural Export Potentials to the Pacific Ocean Nations of Asia, by G. L. Mehren. (In U. S. Congress. Senate. Committee on Commerce. Pacific Trade Patterns. Hearings ... 88th Congress, 1st Session on Trade Patterns in the Pacific Area. April 17 and 18, 1963 (Washington, D. C.) May 20, 1963 (Los Angeles, Calif.) May 23, 1963 (San Francisco, Calif.) Serial 32. Washington, Govt. Print. Off., 1963, p. 199-229) Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1963. 38p. Processed.
- Alternative Approaches to Grower Marketing in a Changing Economy, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1963. 17p. Processed.

- \*Alternative Milk-Pooling Arrangements and Their Implications, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 8p. Processed.
- \*An Appraisal of Cooperative Marketing in the New Era, by G. L. Mehren. (Calif. Citrograph, v. 48, no. 7, May 1963, p. 231-232, 240, 242-244, 246-248)
- \*An Appraisal of U. S. Trade in Dairy Products (U. S. Imports-Exports, Tariffs, and Quotas) by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 28p. Processed.

Also issued in shortened version. 18p. Processed.

Bidding Strategy at Ordinary Auctions, by S. H. Sosnick. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 45, no. 1, Feb. 1963, p. 163-182; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 233)

California Cling Peaches -- Equalization of Canners' Requirements and Packs, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. San Francisco? Cling Peach Advisory Board, 1963. 29p. Processed.

A Report to the Special Committee for Studying Improvements to Surplusing Programs and Establishing the Level of Marketable Tonnage.

- California Dried Prunes and the European Economic Community, by T. J. Goering. Berkeley, 1963. 33p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Ser. in Agric. Econ. 63-3)
- Reprinted in part in Calif. Farmer, v. 220, no. 2, Jan. 18, 1964, p. 8, 12.
- \*The California Olive Industry and Tariff Revisions, by J. Foytik. Davis, Calif. Univ. College of Agric. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1963. 37p. Processed.
- \*California Raisins and the European Economic Community, by T. J. Goering. Berkeley, 1963. 33p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Ser. in Agric. Econ. 63-2)
  Reprinted in part in Calif. Farmer, v. 220, no. 2, Jan. 18, 1964, p. 17, 20.
- \* The California Wine Industry: Trends and Prospects, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 16p. Processed. Summary in Wines & Vines, v. 44, no. 2, Feb. 1963, p. 14-16.
- \* Canning Pears and Foreign Trade, by G. L. Mehren and K. R. Farrell. (Pear Growers League. Annual, 1963, p. 45, 47, 49, 51, 53-54)
- \* Changes in the Marketing Structure, by S. S. Hoos. (California Business Administration Alumni Assoc. Newsletter, June 1963, p. 17-18)
- \* Comments on Proposed Marketing Order for Canning and Freezing Cling Peaches, As Amended, 1963-64, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1963. 8p. Processed.

\*Commercial Export Markets for Farm Products, by G. L. Mehren. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 45, no. 5, Dec. 1963, p. 952-960) Also issued in mimeographed form. Washington, D. C., 1963. 17p.

Processed.

The Common Market, Agriculture, and "The Chicken War," by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1963. 16p. Processed.

The Development of a Coordinated Food Production and Distribution System in Western Europe, by N. R. Collins. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 45, no. 2, May 1963, p. 263-272; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 235)

- \*Discussion: The European Common Market and Agriculture /The Impact of European Integration on American Agriculture, by E. W. Learn by N. R. Collins. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 45, no. 5, Dec. 1963, p. 993-996)
- \*The Economic Structure and Significance of the California Canning Industry; a Canning Industry; a Special Report ... by B. C. French. Washington, D. C., National Canners Assoc., 1963. 99p. Processed. Summary in National Canners Association. The Structure and Eco-

nomic Significance of the Canning Industry. Washington, 1963, p. 26-29. Processed.

Economic Theory of Bargaining in Agriculture, by P. G. Helmberger and S. Hoos. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 45, no. 5, Dec. 1963, p. 1272-1280; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 243)

Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, 1963. 13p. Processed. Also issued in French. Théorie Economique de la Négociation en Agriculture. Tr. by J. Dumard. (Cahiers des Ingénieurs Agronomes no. 191, Dec. 1964, p. 39-42)

\*The European Common Market -- Treat /! or Opportunity, by G. A. Carpenter. (California Cattleman, v. 45, no. 2, Feb. 1963, p. 6-7) Also issued by Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. 8p. Processed.

Federal Marketing Orders and Agreements for California Fruits, Vegetables and Tree Nuts, by K. R. Farrell and W. W. Wood, Jr. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 47p. Processed. Rev. Nov. 1963. 47p. Processed.

- \*Handling of Milk in the Philadelphia and Wilmington and the Proposed South Jersey Milk Marketing Areas. Post Heraring /! Brief on Hearing to Extend the Marketing Area of the Present Order 4 to include Order 10 and South Jersey; also, On the Class I Price and Class II Price Frrmula. Hearing: March 5, 1963 through April 2, 1963... For Inter-state Milk Producers' Cooperative. /Washington/ U. S. Agric. Market. Serv., 1963. 39p. Processed.
  - D. A. Clarke, Economist on Brief re Pooling.

<sup>\*</sup>Impact of Economic Growth Upon the Structure of the Italian Distributive Sector, by N. R. Collins. Reprinted from Economia Internazionale, v. 16, no. 2, May 1963. 18p.

- \*Marketing Agreements and Orders, by S. Hoos. (Farm policy forum, v. 16, no. 1, 1963-64, p. 2-9)
- \*Marketing Orders and Agreements and Their Effects on Futures Markets, by H. E. Erdman. (In Futures Trading Seminar, Chicago, 1962. Futures Trading Seminar, History and Development, v. 2. Madison, Wis., Mimir pubs., 1963, p. 65-88)
- \*Markets for Corn and Grain Sorghum in California, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1963. 9p. Processed.
- Optimal Cooperative Pools for California Avocados, by S. H. Sosnick. Berkeley, 1963. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Hilgardia, v. 35, no. 4, Sept. 1963, p. 47-84)
- \*Organizations in the Florida Citrus Industry, by R. C. Rock. Riverside, Calif., 1963. 8p. Processed.
- \*Policies and Politics in Determining Sugar Quotas, by L. Polopolus and V. Fuller. (Southwestern Social Science Quarterly, v. 43, no. 4, Mar. 1963, p. 331-340)
- \*Possibilities and Consequences of Improving Income to Farmers Through Marketing Agreements and Orders, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1963. 22p. Processed.
- \*Pricing Milk for Manufacturing Purposes in California, by D. A. Clarke, Jr., O. D. Forker, and A. C. Johnson. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1963.
  77p. Processed.
  A Preliminary Report.
- Problem Areas and Management Processes in Agricultural Market Firms, by S. Hoos. (In Michigan State Univ. College of Agric. Dept. of Agric. Econ. Research on Management and Operating Problems in Agricultural Marketing Firms. Papers Presented at a Seminar Sponsored by the North Central Regional Marketing Research Committee (NCR-20) and the Farm Foundation at Chicago, Illinois, Oct. 31 and Nov. 1, 1963. East Lansing, 1963. 21p. Processed. (Its Ag. Econ. Mimeo 939)

  Also issued by Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Berkeley, 1963. 22p. Processed.
- \*Programming Changes in Marketing in Planned Economic Development, by N. R. Collins and R. H. Holton. (Kyklos, v. 15, fasc. 1, 1963, p. 123-127)

Reprinted in Eicher, C. and Will, L., eds. Agriculture in Economic Development. New York, McGraw-Hill, 1964, p. 359-369)

- \*Promotion and Merchandising in Exporting United States Foods, by G. L. Mehren. /Washington/ National Council of Farmer Cooperatives, 1963. 8p. Processed.
- Summary in U. S. Farmer Coop. Serv. News for Farmer Cooperatives, v. 30, no. 1, Apr. 1963, p. 7, 13-14.
  - Summary in California Citrograph, v. 48, no. 6, Apr. 1963, p. 223-224 Summary in Diamond Walnut News, v. 45, no. 3, June 1963, p. 10, 19.
- \*Les Rapports Agriculture-Industrie aux Etats-Unis, by S. Hoos. (Paris, France. L'Institut de Liaisons et d'Etudes des Industries de Consommation. Les Cahiers de l'ILEC, no. 6, 3d quarter, 1963, p. 23-32)
  Reprinted in Industries de l'Alimentation Animale, v. 149, Feb. 1964, p. 56-57, 59, 61, 63-65.
- \*Il Sistema Distributivo Nella Programmazione Economica, by N. R. Collins and R. H. Holton. (Mercurio, v. 6, no. 6, June 1963, p. 19-24)
- \*State Marketing Orders -- Next Step in Selling, by G. A. Carpenter. (Turkey World, v. 38, no. 6, June 1963, p. 18-21, 24-25)
- \*Statement of G. L. Mehren, California Agricultural Experiment Station, Giannini Foundation of Agricultural Economics, University of California, Berkeley. (In U. S. Congress. Senate. Committee on Commerce. Pacific Trade Patterns. Hearings... 88th Congress, 1st Session on Trade Patterns in the Pacific Area. April 17 and 18, 1963 (Washington, D. C.) May 20, 1963 (Los Angeles, Calif.) May 23, 1963 (San Francisco, Calif.) Serial 32. Washington, Govt. Print. Off., 1963, p. 181-199)
- \*The Structure of Markets for California Farm Products, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1963. 8p. Processed.
- \*Testimony at New England Federal Milk Market Hearing Relative to Market Area Consolidation and Farm Location Differentials, Jan. 21, 1963, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley, 19637 24p. Processed.
- \*Testimony at Philadelphia Federal Milk Market Hearing Relative to Methods of Distributing Pool Proceeds March 18, 1963 by D. A. Clarke, Jr. n.p., 1963. 7p. Processed.
- \*Toward Maintaining and Expanding Markets in Western Europe for U.S. Farm Products. A Report of the European Study Team, Composed of Representatives of the State Agricultural Extension Services from the Land-Grant Colleges and Universities and of the Federal Extension Service and Foreign Agricultural Service, United States Department of Agriculture. n.p., 1963. 8lp. Processed.

Participant: G. Alvin Carpenter.

United States Exports and Imports of Selected Agricultural Products, by K. R. Farrell, W. W. Wood, Jr., and M. O'Regan. Rev. ed. Berkeley, 1963. 9lp. Processed.

United States Trade in Hops with Emphasis on the European Economic Community, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1963. 4p. Processed.

World Market Trends and Planning of Agriculture, by S. Hoos. Rehovoth, Israel, Rehovoth Conference on Comprehensive Planning of Agriculture in Developing Countries, 1963. 12p. Processed.

Conference held Aug. 19-29, 1963.

Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1963. 37p. Processed. Summary in Rehovoth Conference on Comprehensive Planning of Agriculture in Developing Countries, Rehovoth, Israel, Aug. 19-29, 1963. Summary of Conference Papers, p. 5-6.

Also issued in French with title: Tendances du Marche Mondial et Planning de L'agriculture.

\*An Analysis of Walnut Production Costs, comp. by A. D. Reed from Material Prepared by the Farm Advisors in Major Producing Counties. Davis, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1964. 24p. Processed.

Bibliography of Research Relating to Agricultural Marketing in the Western States. Supplement 1950-1963, comp. by E. H. Kislitzin. Berkeley, 1964. 73p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Series in Agric. Econ. 64-5)

\*California Canned Fruits in International Trade, by B. M. Bain and S. Hoos. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 18, no. 10, Oct. 1964, p. 10-12)

Reprinted in part in California Canning Pear Assoc. News Letter, v. 12, no. 9, Nov. 1964, p. 1, 3.

\*California's Experiences Under Milk Price Regulation: A Progress
Report, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. (In California Dairy Industry Conference.
Proceedings, 1964, p. 1-12)

Also issued in dittoed form, 1964. 15p.

Reprinted in part in Western Dairy Foods, v. 68, no. 4, Apr. 1964, p. 10-12.

Reprinted in part in Western Dairy Foods, v. 68, no. 5, May 1964, p. 14-15.

Reprinted in North Carolina State College of Agric. and Engineering. Agric. Policy Institute. The Milk Industry in the Southeast. Raleigh, 1964, p. 95-108. Processed. (Its API Series 9)

\*Developments in International Trade Pertaining to the California Vegetable Industries, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1964. 8p. Processed.

\*Discussion: The Impact of National and International Policies on the Economy of the West /by R. E. Huffman/ and Government Policy and Individual Initiative, Rights, and Responsibilities /by R. J. Doll/ by C. O. McCorkle, Jr. (In West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 36th, 1963. p. 12-16. Processed)

<sup>\*</sup>Domestic and Foreign Market Development in Emerging Countries; The Case of North Central Greece, by C. O. McCorkle, Jr., and L. B. Darrah. Davis, Calif.? 1964. 28p. Processed.

- \* The Export Market for California Grapes, by D. B. DeLoach and E. Steffen. Berkeley, 1964. 34p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Ser. in Agric. Econ. 64-2)
  - The Export Market for Pears, by D. B. DeLoach. Berkeley, 1964. 23p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Ser. in Agric. Econ. 64-4)
- \* Facilities Planning for Perishable Products, by E. Thor. (In Calif. Univ. Proceedings: Fruit and Vegetable Perishables Handling Conference, Univ. of Calif., Davis, March 23-24-25, 1964. Davis, 1964, p. 5-8. Processed)
- \*Food for Man in the Future Davis, 1963 Derkeley 1964. 125p. (Calif. Univ. California and the Challenge of Growth. Conference no. 3)
  - R. G. Bressler, Jr., Panel Chairman: The Challenges to Food Distribution.
- \* Futures Trading in Beef Cattle; What it Is -- How it Works, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley? Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964. 10p. Processed.
  - The Impact of Common Market Agricultural Policy Upon the Poultry Meat Industry, by H. O. Carter and O. D. Forker. Berkeley, 1964. 27p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Ser. in Agric. Econ. 64-3)
- \* International Trade in Selected Vegetables and Vegetable Products, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley? 1964? 9p. Processed.
- \* Marketing Agreements and Orders, by S. S. Hoos. (In Iowa. State University of Science and Technology. Center for Agricultural and Economic Adjustment. Farmers in the Market Economy. Ames, Iowa State Univ. Press, 1964, p. 247-261)
- \* Materials Relating to the U.S. Trade Expansion Act, the Common Market and California Agriculture, 1961-1963. /Berkeley/ Calif. Univ. Col. Agr. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1964. 4p. Processed.
- \* Operational Criteria for Evaluating Market Performance, by S. H. Sosnick. (In Farris, P. L., ed. Market Structure Research; Theory and Practice in Agricultural Economics. Ames, Iowa State Univ. Press., 1964, p. 81-125)
- \* Pricing Fat and Nonfat Components of Milk, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. /Berkeley, 1964/ 12p. Processed.
  - Pricing Milk for Manufacturing Purposes in California, by D. A. Clarke, Jr., O. D. Forker, and A. C. Johnson, Jr. /Berkeley/ 1964. 134p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 801)
- \* Proposed Marketing Order for Processing Cling Peaches as Amended, 1964-1967, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1964. 9p. Processed.

- \*Proposed Marketing Order for Processors of Fermenting Material for Alcoholic Beverages, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1964. 23p. Processed.
- \*Protection Afforded Others But the Gates for Agricultural Imports Remain Open in the United States, by G. A. Carpenter. (Calif. Cattleman, v. 47, no. 6, June 1964, p. 16-17)
- \*Research on the Structure of Agricultural Markets, by R. G. Bressler, Jr. (In Farris, P. L., ed. Market Structure Research; Theory and Practice in Agricultural Economics. Ames, Iowa State Univ. Press., 1964, p. 1-7)

Structural Change and Competitive Relationships Among Buying and Selling Firms, by J. E. Faris. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 46, no. 5, Dec. 1964, p. 1238-1245; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 256)

Structural Changes in the California Fluid Milk Industry, by D. I. Padberg and D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley 1964. 56p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 802)

\*Summary Remarks, by W. F. Finner and R. G. Bressler, Jr. (In Farris, P. L., ed. Market Structure Research; Theory and Practice in Agricultural Economics. Ames, Iowa State Univ. Press., 1964, p. 166-171)

Technical and Economic Evaluation of New and Conventional Methods of Packing Fresh Peaches and Nectarines. Part 1: Technological Feasibility of Tight-fill Peach Packing; Part 2: Cost Aspects of New and Existing Methods of Packing Peaches and Nectarines, by R. H. Reed, F. G. Mitchell, J. P. Gentry, R. Guillou, M. H. Gerdts, B. C. Bilbo, and R. H. Dawson. Berkeley, 1964. 66p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Ser. in Agric. Econ. 64-1)

- \*/Testimony/ by A. Carpenter. (In Calif. Leg. Assembly. Interim Committee on Agric. Hearings on the Subject of House Resolution 409 (Pattee) Agricultural Exports, on January 28-29, 1964 in Sacramento /Summary/ Sacramento? 1964, p. 40-46. Processed)
- \*/Testimony/ by L. Sammet. (In Calif. Leg. Assembly. Interim Committee on Agric. Hearings on the Subject of House Resolution 409 (Pattee)
  Agricultural Exports, on January 28-29, 1964 in Sacramento /Summary/
  Sacramento? 1964, p. 38-40. Processed)

Trade Liberalization vs. Agricultural Import Restriction, by V. Fuller and E. L. Menzie. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 46, no. 1, Feb. 1964, p. 20-38; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 248)

Reprinted in part in Tontz, R. L., ed. Foreign Agricultural Trade; Selected Readings. Ames, Iowa State University Press, 1966, p. 311-317.

\*Trends in Lamb Marketing and Processing, by G. A. Carpenter. (In Iowa. State University of Science and Technology. Center for Agricultural and Economic Development. The Future for Sheep. Ames, 1964, p. 45-56. Processed. (CAED Rept. 21))

Also issued in dittoed form (slightly different version) Berkeley

Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964. 16p. Processed.

- \*Two-Price Plans for Eggs -- Economic Considerations and Implications, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964. 15p. Processed. Reprinted in part in Pacific Poultryman, v. 70, no. 2, Feb. 1964, p. 26-27, 30, 32.
- \*What's Ahead in Marketing, by G. A. Carpenter. /Berkeley/ Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1964. 16p. Processed.

World Trade and the Impacts of Tariff Adjustments upon The United States Wine Industry, by K. R. Farrell and O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1964. 114p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rep. 271)

World Trade and the Implications of Tariff Reductions for the United States Walnut Industry, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1964. 118p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 274)

Bargaining Cooperatives in Agriculture; Invited Presentation to National Commission on Food Marketing, Washington, D. C., November 3, 1965, by S. Hoos. Washington, U. S. National Commission on Food Marketing, 1965/39p. Processed.

- \*California Agriculture and World Trade, by B. M. Bain and S. Hoos. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 19, no. 1, Jan. 1965, p. 10-12)
- \*The California Almond Industry: Market Trends and Prospects, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley? 1965. llp. Processed.
- \*Concentration and Price-Cost Margins in Food Manufacturing Industries, by N. R. Collins and L. E. Preston. Berkeley /19657 26p. Processed.
- \*Considerations in Appraising Foreign Market Potential and in Conducting Promotion Programs in Foreign Markets, by K. R. Farrell. /Berkeley/1965. 16p. Processed.

Current Research in Dairy Marketing at the University of California, by A. J. Ortego, Jr. /Berkeley, 1965/ 13p. Processed.

\*Current Trends in International Trade for Beef, by G. A. Carpenter. (California Cattleman, v. 48, no. 1, i.e. no. 2, Feb. 1965, p. 10, 23-24)

Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley? 1964. 18p. Processed.

- A Further Case for Unregulated Truck Transportation, by W. Miklius and D. B. DeLoach. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 47, no. 4, Nov. 1965, p. 933-947; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 261)
- \*Futures Trading in Beef Cattle; What it Is -- How it Works, by G. A. Carpenter. (Calif. Cattleman, v. 48, no. 1, Jan. 1965, p. 10-11, 28-29)

  Also issued by Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964. 10p. Processed.

- A Guide for Measuring Relative Profitableness of Alternative Work Methods in Agricultural Packing and Processing Operations, by E. Thor, M. Revzan, and J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1965. 108p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Series in Agric. Econ. 65-4)
- \*Industry Structure and Price-Cost Margins: A Study of Food Manufacturing, by N. R. Collins and L. E. Preston. Berkeley, 1965. 19p. Processed.
- \*International Trade: Implications for the California Tomato Industry, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1965. 9p. Processed.
- \*Interstate Trucking of Exempt Agricultural Commodities, California, by W. Miklius and D. B. DeLoach. Washington, D. C., U. S. Economic Research Service, 1965. 27p. Processed.
- \*Joint Decision-Making Processes in Present-Day Agriculture, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. Col. of Agric. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1965. 13p. Processed.
- \*Marketing Systems -- The Producers's Viewpoint, by R. G. Bressler. (In Pacific Northwest Farm Forum, 12th, Spokane, 1965. Future Farms and Markets and World Trade -- Charity or Business? Sponsored by the Agricultural Bureau, Spokane Chamber of Commerce. n.p., 1965. 9p. Processed)
  - R. G. Bressler also participated in Panel Discussion following Marketing Session.
- \*Outline of Interregional and International Trade. Berkeley, Calif., 1965. 26p. Processed. (Western Extension Marketing Committee. Pub. 3)
  - Prepared by a Task Force, O. D. Forker in charge.
- \*Proposed Joint Marketing Order for Canning and Freezing Cling Peaches, 1965-1968, by S. Hoos. Berkeley Univ. College of Agriculture. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1965. 12p. Processed.
- \*Some Administrative and Organizational Aspects of the California Milk Price Stabilization Program, by E. Warner. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1965. 57p. Processed.
- \*Some Legal, Policy, and Administrative Aspects of the California Milk Price Stabilization Program, by D. O. Hammerberg. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1965. 59p. Processed.
- \*Statement of Dr. Norman R. Collins, Department of Agricultural Economics and School of Business Administration, University of California, Berkeley, Calif. (In U. S. Congress. Senate. Committee on the Judiciary. Economic Concentration. Hearings before the Subcommittee on Antitrust and Monopoly ... 89th Congress, 1st Session, Pursuant to S. Res. 40. March 16, 17, 18; April 13, 14, 15, and 21, 1965. Part 2. Mergers and Other Factors Affecting Industry Concentration. Washington, D. C., Govt. Print. Off., 1965, p. 711-728)

- \*Statement Presented Before the United States Department of Agriculture and the Pennsylvania Milk Control Commission, by D. A. Clarke, Jr., in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, October 1965. n.p., 1965. 13p. Processed.
- \*A Survey of Competitive Activities Related to Milk Controls in the United States, 1960-1964, by M. Revzan. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1965. 18lp. Processed.
- \*Testimony at Federal Milk Market Hearing to Consider Proposals to Suspend or Modify the Supply-Demand Adjusters Effective in Midwest Milk Markets / Chicago, 1965, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. n.p., 1965. 27p. Processed.
- \*/Testimony/ by G. A. Carpenter. (In California. Legislature. Assembly. Interim Committee on Agriculture. Transcript of Proceedings (Edited) Agricultural Exports, HR 409, San Francisco, California, July 1, 1964. Sacramento? 1965? p. 123-128. Processed)
- \*/Testimony by S. S. Hoos. (In California. Legislature. Assembly. Interim Committee on Agriculture. Transcript of Proceedings (Edited) Agricultural Exports, HR 409, San Francisco, California, July 1, 1964. Sacramento? 1965? p. 45-71. Processed)
- \*Testimony of D. A. Clarke, Jr. Presented to the Joint Committee Investigating the Milk Industry of the Pennsylvania Legislature, July 22, 1965.

  [Berkeley, Calif., 1965] 12p. Processed.
- \*Transfer Cost Concavity in Stollsteimer's Plant Location Model, by I. Hoch. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 47, no. 2, May 1965, p. 470-472)
- \*Trends in Production, Consumption and Market Possibilities for Beef in Western Europe, by G. A. Carpenter. Chicago, American Meat Institute, 1965. 73p. Processed.
- \*Truck Transportation: to Own or Not to Own, by O. D. Forker and H. Seney. Berkeley, 1965. 27p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Series in Agric. Econ. 65-3)
- \*Vertical Integration of Production and Distribution in California's Dairy Industry, by A. J. Ortego, Jr. /Berkeley, 1965/ 9p. Processed.

#### STATISTICAL ANALYSIS OF PRICES AND SUPPLIES

Controlled and Uncontrolled Milk Prices: Research Topics and Techniques, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. and O. D. Forker. (In Western Agricultural Economics Research Council. Marketing Research Committee. Pricing as a Problem for Marketing Research. Report no. 5. Proceedings ... Berkeley, California, June 10-12, 1963. n.p., 1963, p. 137-148. Processed)

Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1963. 19p. Processed.

Identification and Measurement of Cycles in Agricultural Prices, by B. C. French. (In Western Agricultural Economics Research Council. Marketing Research Committee. Pricing as a Problem for Marketing Research. Report no. 5. Proceedings ... Berkeley, California, June 10-12, 1963. n.p., 1963, p. 55-65. Processed.

Regression and Other Tools for Price Analysis, by I. M. Lee. (In Western Agricultural Economics Research Council. Marketing Research Committee. Pricing as a Problem for Marketing Research. Report no. 5. Proceedings ... Berkeley, California, June 10-12, 1963. n.p., 1963, p. 29-49. Processed)

The Use of Price Analysis in Implementing Marketing Orders, by S. S. Hoos. (In Western Agricultural Economics Research Council. Marketing Research Committee. Pricing as a Problem for Marketing Research. Report no. 5. Proceedings ... Berkeley, California, June 10-12, 1963. n.p., 1963, p. 123-132. Processed)

Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1962-63: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Applesauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, 1963. 38p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 265)

Preliminary Report -- Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1962-63: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Apple Sauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1963. 32p. Processed.

Preliminary Report -- Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1962-63, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1963. 15p. Processed.

\*Pacific Coast Canned Fruits F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1963-64: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Applesauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, 1964. 40p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 276)

Preliminary Report -- Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1963-64: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Apple Sauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1964. 34p. Processed.

On the Distribution of Price Changes at a Bull Auction, by S. H. Sosnick. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 47, no. 5, Dec. 1965, p. 1306-1320; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 263)

Pacific Coast Canned Fruits F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1964-65: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Applesauce, by Sidney Hoos. Berkeley, 1965. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 283)

Preliminary Report -- Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1964-65: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricote, Fruit Cocktail, Applesauce, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1965. 34p. Processed.

#### AGRICULTURAL COOPERATION

- \*A Progressive in Agriculture: Harris Weinstock, by G. Larsen. (Agricultural History, v. 32, no. 3, July 1958, p. 187-193)
- \*Role of Bargaining Associations, by G. A. Carpenter. (Farm Policy Forum, v. 14, no. 1, 1961-62, p. 34-/367)
- \*Agricultural Cooperatives: Strength in Unity, by A. L. Jewett and E. C. Voorhies. Ed. by Agricultural Council of California. Danville, Ill., Interstate Print. & Pub., Inc., 1963. 139p.
- \*Background Study and Preliminary Analysis of Possibilities for Consolidation or Merger of Two Livestock Marketing Cooperatives in California Conducted by a Steering Committee Appointed for That Purpose. n.p., 1963. 20p. Processed.
  - G. A. Carpenter, Chairman of Committee.
- Bargaining in Agriculture and Industry: Comparisons and Contrasts, by V. Fuller. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 45, no. 5, Dec. 1963, p. 1283-1290; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 242)
- \*Collective Bargaining in Agriculture -- Problems, Progress and Prospects, by S. Hoos. (Ohio State Univ. Dept. of Agric. Econ. and Rural Sociology. Proceedings, Annual Agricultural Marketing Conference, 5th, 1963, p. 34-62)
  Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1963. 29p. Processed.
- \*Meadership Responsibility in Bargaining Associations, by G. A. Carpenter.

  (American Institute of Cooperation. American Cooperation, 1963, p. 99-104)

  Also issued by Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 8p. Processed.
- \*The Development of Agricultural Cooperatives in California, by H. E. Erdman and G. H. Larsen. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1964. 20p. Processed.
- \*Meadership -- Key to Bargaining Power, by G. L. Carpenter. (Better Farming Methods, v. 36, no. 5, May 1964, p. 16-18, 26)
- \*Bargaining Cooperatives in Agriculture; Invited Presentation to National Commission on Food Marketing, Washington, D. C., November 3, 1965. Washington, D. C., U. S. National Commission on Food Marketing, 1965. 39p. Processed.
- \*On the Role of Cooperatives in Establishing Bargaining Power for Farmers, by D. B. DeLoach. (In National Research and Teaching Conference in Agricultural Cooperation. Proceedings, 4th, Washington, D. C., 1965, p. 35-44. Processed)
- \*Revolving Finance in Agricultural Cooperatives, by H. E. Erdman and G. H. Larsen. Madison, Mimir Publishers Inc., 1965. 117p.

\*The Role of Bargaining Cooperatives in Coordinating Production, Distribution, and Consumption, by G. A. Carpenter. (U. S. Farmer Cooperative Service. National Conference on Fruit and Vegetable Bargaining Cooperatives, 9th, 1965, p. 2-11. Processed)

Also issued by Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1965. 14p. Processed.

#### LAND AND WATER ECONOMICS

- \*Water Economics and Farm Profits Under Irrigated Agriculture, by T. R. Hedges. (In Irrig. Distr. Assoc. of Calif. Minutes of Semi-Annual Conv., San Francisco, Apr. 25-27, 1962, p. 36-40)
- \*Agricultural Economic Analysis, by D. Weeks. (In Boyle Engineering. Engineering and Economic Report on Imported Water Supply Project for Antelope Plains Water District, Kern County, California. Bakersfield, Calif., 1963, p. 11-46. Processed)

  Preliminary.
- \*Agricultural Economic Analysis, by D. Weeks. (In Boyle Engineering. Engineering and Economic Report on Imported Water Supply Project for Lost Hills Water District, Kern County, California. Bakersfield, Calif., 1963, p. 14-48. Processed)

  Preliminary.
- \*Agricultural Economic Analysis, by D. Weeks. (In Boyle Engineering. Engineering And Economic Report on Imported Water Supply Project for Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District, Kern County, California. Bakersfield, Calif., 1963, p. 13-43. Processed)
- \*The Economic Effects of Urban Growth on Agriculture, by D. J. Allee. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1963. 7p. Processed.
- \*Economic Problems of Disorderly Urban Growth in Agricultural Areas, by D. Allee. (In Napa County Economic Inventory Conference, Calistoga, 1963. Proceedings. Napa, Calif., Napa County Agricultural Ext. Serv., Univ. of Calif., 1963, p. 7-14. Processed)
- Economics of On-Farm Irrigation Water Availability and Costs, and Related Farm Adjustments. 2. Farm Size in Relation to Resource Use, Earnings, and Adjustments on the San Joaquin Valley Eastside, by C. V. Moore and T. R. Hedges. Berkeley, 1963. 79p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Research Rept. 263)
- Economics of On-Farm Irrigation Water Availability and Costs, and Related Farm Adjustments. 3. Some Aggregate Aspects of Farmer Demands for Irrigation Water and Production Response on the San Joaquin Valley Eastside, by C. V. Moore and T. R. Hedges. Berkeley, 1963. 40p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Research Rept. 286)
- \*The Economy of Napa County, by B. Burlingame. (Napa County Economic Inventory Conference, Calistoga, 1963. Proceedings. Napa, Calif., Napa County Agric. Ext. Serv., Univ. of Calif., 1963, p. 49-60. Processed)

- \*The Effects of Urbanization on Agricultural Land Prices and Taxes: A Case Study of Sacramento County, California, by C. C. Harris, Jr. and D. J. Allee. Davis, 1963. 7lp. Processed.
- \*Federal Income Tax Liability on Land Sales, by A. D. Reed and L. Tichinin. Berkeley? Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 3p. Processed.
- \*Incorporating Recreational Values Into Benefit-Cost Analysis, by M. F. Brewer. (In Western Agricultural Economics Research Council. Committee on the Economics of Water Resources Development. Water Resources and Economic Development of the West. Report no. 11. Economics in Outdoor Recreational Policy. Conference Proceedings, University of Nevada, Reno, Nevada, August 6-7-8, 1962. n.p., 1963, p. 85-96. Processed)
- \*A Method for Estimating the Demand for Irrigation Water, by C. V. Moore and T. R. Hedges. (U. S. Econ. Res. Serv. Agric. Econ. Res., v. 15, no. 4, Oct. 1963, p. 131-135)
- \*Napa County Economic Inventory Conference, Calistoga, 1963. Proceedings, Napa, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 74p. Processed. Participant: John Mamer.
- \*Population Demands for Land and Water Resources of the Hinterland, by S. C. Smith. (In Thorne, W., ed. Land and Water Use; a Symposium at the Denver Meeting of the American Association for the Advancement of Science, 1963, p. 25-44. (American Association for the Advancement of Science. Pub. 73))
- \*Potential Economic Value of Agricultural Water in the Middletown Area of Lake County, by W. C. Lusk, A. D. Reed, and C. E. Houston. Kelsey-ville, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 15p. Processed.
- \*The Process by Which Land Changes from Rural to Urban Use, by D. J. Allee. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1963. 22p. Processed.
- \*Report Prepared at the Request of the Board of Supervisors of Monterey County Flood Control and Water Conservation District Zone 2-A on alternative Methods of Financing the Proposed San Antonio Dam Project, by J. W. Mamer. Berkeley, 1963. various paging. Processed.
- \*Resource Conservation; Economics and Policies, by S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup. Rev. ed. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Div. of Agricultural Sciences, 1963. 395p.
- \*Some Possible Effects of Partial Tax Deferment in California, by D. J. Allee and O. P. Blaich. Berkeley  $\sqrt{1963}$  23p. Processed.
- \*Suggested Analysis of Population Density Through Zoning in Suburban, Commuter-Oriented Communities, by D. J. Allee. Berkeley, 1963? 4p. Processed.

\*/Testimony of George Mehren/ (In California. Water Rights Board. In the Matter of Application 13681, 13682, 14919, 14920, 15551, and 15552 by Richvale Irrigation District, Applicants, Last Chance Water Users Association, et al., Protestants. Middle Fork Feather River and Tributaries and Main Stem, Feather River, Plumas and Butte Counties. Held in Veterans Memorial Building, Oroville, California, Wednesday, May 1, 1963, 9:30 o'clock, A.M. Sacramento, 1963. Processed. (Its v. 43, p. 5737-5768)

\*Toward a California Land Policy for the 1980's, by S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup. (In Statewide Conference on Man in California -- 1980's, Sacramento, 1964. Proceedings ... Sacramento, 1964, p. 23-30. Processed.

Also issued by Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1964. 13p. Processed

Urbanization and Its Effects on Agriculture in Sacramento County, California. 1. Urban Growth and Agricultural Land Use, by C. C. Harris, Jr., and D. J. Allee. Berkeley, 1963. 60p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 268)

Also issued in dittoed form. Davis, Calif. Univ. College of Agric. Dept. of Ag. Econ., 1963. 66p. Processed.

Summary in Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 18, no. 4, Apr. 1964, p. 8-10.

Urbanization and Its Effects on Agriculture in Sacramento County, California. 2. Prices and Taxes of Agricultural Land, by C. C. Harris, Jr., and D. J. Allee. Berkeley, 1963. 65p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 270)

Summary in Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 18, no. 4, Apr. 1964, p. 8-10.

\*Water Policy Themes and Problems for the 1960's and 1970's; Summary and Comment, by M. F. Brewer. (Western Resources Conference, Fort Collins, Colo., 1963. Water; Development, Utilization, Conservation. Boulder, Univ. of Colorado Press, 1964, p. 225-231)

\*Benefit-Cost Analysis and Public Resource Development, by S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup. (In Smith, S. C. and Castle, E. N., eds. Economics and Public Policy in Water Resource Development. Ames, Iowa State Univ. Press, 1964, p. 9-21)

Also issued as Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 146.

\*Concepts Used as Economic Criteria for a System of Water Rights, by S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup. (In Smith, S. C. and Castle, E. N., eds. Economics and Public Policy in Water Resource Development. Ames, Iowa State Univ. Press, 1964, p. 251-271)

Also issued as Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 154.

California's Man-Made Rivers, by S. C. Smith and M. F. Brewer. (Jour. of Soil and Water Conservation, v. 19, no. 5, Sept.-Oct. 1964, p. 191-193)

- \*Conference on Urban Growth in San Joaquin County, Stockton, 1964. Proceedings. Stockton, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964. 49p. Processed. Speakers' panel moderator: John Mamer.
- \*Cost Allocation in Relation to Western Water Policies, by S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup. (In Smith, S. C., and Castle, E. N., eds. Economics and Public Policy in Water Resource Development. Ames, Iowa State Univ. Press, 1964, p. 189-208)

Also issued as Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 136.

Cost of Tree Removal Through Chemicals, by C. O. McCorkle, Jr., A. H. Murphy, L. Rader, and D. D. Caton. (Jour. of Range Management, v. 17, no. 5, Sept. 1964, p. 242-245; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 254)

Discussion: "Economic Value of a Recreational Resource: A Case Study of the Oregon Salmon-Steelhead Sport Fishery" by E. N. Castle and W. G. Brown; "Recreational Resources Values: Some Empirical Estimates" by E. B. Wennergren by J. H. Snyder. (In Western Agricultural Economics Research Council. Water Resources Development Committee. Water Resources and Economic Development of the West. Report no. 13. Economics in the Decision-Making Process. Economics of Water-Based Outdoor Recreation. Conference Proceedings, San Francisco, California, December 9-11, 1964. n.p., 1966, p. 29-31. Processed)

- \*Economic Analysis of Water Use in the Sierra Valley Water Company, Sierraville, California, by C. Rimbey and A. D. Reed. Quincy, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964. 12p. Processed.
- \*An Economic Appraisal of Soil and Water Programs for Rural America, by M. F. Brewer. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1964. 29p. Processed.
- \*Economic Analysis of Secondary Benefits in Public Water Resources Development, by S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup. (In Irrigation Economics Conference, Edmonton, Alberta, 1960. Proceedings. Ed. by T. W. Manning. n.p., 1964, p. 52-68. Processed)

Also issued by California. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1964. 17p. Processed.

\*Economic Issues in Regional Water Development Proposal; A Background Paper Prepared by M. F. Brewer and W. Z. Hirsch for Water Resources Center, Pacific Southwest Water Plan Conference, 4-6 June 1964, Lake Arrowhead, California. Los Angeles, 1964. 16p. Processed. (Its MR-9)

The Economics of Conjunctive Use of Ground and Surface Water, by O. R. Burt. Berkeley, 1964. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Hilgardia, v. 36, no. 2, Dec. 1964, p. 31-111)

\*Economics of Public Water Pricing: The California Case, by M. F. Brewer.
(In Smith, S. C. and Castle, E. N., eds. Economics and Public Policy in
Water Resource Development. Ames, Iowa State Univ. Press, 1964, p. 222-247)
Also issued as Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 244.

- \*The Economy of Shasta County, by L. T. Wallace. (In Conference on the Economy of Shasta County, Redding, Calif., 1964. Proceedings. / Redding, Calif. Agric. Ext. Serv. / 1964, p. 5-22. Processed)
- \*Emphasis and Omission -- A Summary of Proceedings by J. H. Snyder. (In Calif. Univ. Univ. Ext. Proceedings of the Regional Planning for Outdoor Recreation. Second Annual Institute on Regional Planning. Sponsored by the Chancellor's Committee on Regional Planning in Cooperation with the California State Office of Planning. Davis, Calif., 1964? p. 35-40. Processed)
- \*Integrated Management of Ground and Surface Water in Relation to Water Importation: The Experience of Los Angeles County, by R. L. Leonard. Berkeley, 1964. 90p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 279)
- Summary in Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 19, no. 9, Sept. 1965, p. 11-13.
- \*Interindustry Relationships, by J. E. Mamer. (In Conference on the Economy of Shasta County, Redding, California, 1964. Proceedings. /Redding, Calif. Agric. Ext. Serv. 1964, p. 87-101. Processed)
- \*Introduction and Orientation, by J. H. Snyder. (Calif. Univ. Univ. Ext. Proceedings: Third Annual Institute on Regional Planning. The Role of the County in Regional Planning. Sponsored by the Chancellor's Committee on Regional Planning in Cooperation with the California State Office of Planning. Ed. by J. H. Snyder. Davis, Calif., 1964, p. 3-5. Processed)
- The "New" Competition for Land and Some Implications for Land and Some Implications for Public Policy, by S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup. (Natural Resources Journ, v. 4, no. 2, Oct. 1964, p. 252-267; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 255)
- \*Open Space Conservation: Why? Where? How? \[ \summary of Remarks \] by D. J. Allee. (In Metropolitan Future \[ \summary \] Proceedings of the Conference \] Berkeley, California, 1963. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. \[ \summary \] 1965 \[ \summary \] p. 165-169. (California and the Challenge of Growth. Conference no. 5))

  Discussion Leaders: M. G. Scott, Jr., D. J. Allee, and J. P. Thijsse. Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, 1963. 7p. Processed.
- \*Optimal Resource Use Over Time with an Application to Ground Water, by O. R. Burt. (Management Science, v. 11, no. 1, Sept. 1964, p. 30-93)
- \*Problems of Agricultural Land. Testimony Taken Before a Joint Meeting of the Assembly Interim Committees on Revenue and Taxation and Agriculture ... Fresno, Jan. 30, 1964. Sacramento, Calif. Leg. Assembly. Interim Committees on Revenue and Taxation and Agriculture, 1964. variously paged. Processed.

Witnesses include J. H. Snyder and C. C. Harris, Jr.

- \*The Prospects for Tomorrow, by J. H. Snyder. (Calif. Univ. Univ. Ext. Proceedings: Third Annual Institute on Regional Planning. The Role of the County in Regional Planning. Sponsored by the Chancellor's Committee on Regional Planning in Cooperation with the California State Office of Planning. Ed. by J. H. Snyder. Davis, Calif., 1964, p. 77-80. Processed)
- \*The Role of the County in Regional Planning; Proceedings of the Third Annual Institute on Regional Planning. Sponsored by the Chancellor's Committee on Regional Planning in Cooperation with the California State Office of Planning; Ed. by J. H. Snyder. Davis, Calif. Univ. Univ. Ext., 1964. 80p. Processed.
- \*The Role of the University, by C. O. McCorkle, Jr. (In Institute on Regional Planning. Proceedings, 3rd, 1964. The Role of the County in Regional Planning. Sponsored by the Chancellor's Committee on Regional Planning in Cooperation with the California State Office of Planning, ed. by J. H. Snyder. Davis, Calif. Univ. Univ. Ext., 1964, p. 1-2. Processed)
  - So Then Transfer We Must, by J. H. Snyder. (In Western Agricultural Economics Research Council. Water Resources Development Committee. Water Resources and Economic Development of the West. Report no. 12. Economics of Transferring Water. Economics of Water Quality. The Economic Base Study in River Basin Planning. Conference Proceedings, Salt Lake City, Utah, Dec. 18-20, 1963. n.p., 1964? p. 1-14. Processed)
    Also issued in dittoed form. Davis? 1963. 21p.
- \*/Statement/ by M. Brewer. (In California. Legislature. Assembly. Interim Committee on Water. Hearing of the Assembly Interim Committee on Water, Subcommittee on Water District Organization, Berkeley, California, January 21 and 22, 1964. I. Modernization of Water District Enabling Acts (HR 506) II. Assembly Bill 2188 (1963 General Session) / Sacramento / 1964, p. 40-44)
- \*Structure and Objectives of the Conference, by S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup. (In Water Resources Economics Conference, Lake Tahoe, Calif. 1963., Proceedings ed. by W. A. Hall. Berkeley, Water Resources Center, Univ. of Calif., [1964?], p. 1-4. Processed)

Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, 1963. 5p.

- \*Water Policy, by S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup. (In Handbook of Applied Hydrology, ed. by V. T. Chow. New York, McGraw-Hill, c1964. Section 28. 25p.)
- Angler Success as a Quality Determinant of Sport Fishery Recreational Values, by J. B. Stevens. Berkeley, 1965. 16p. Processed.
- Angling Success as a Quality Determinant of Sport Fishery Recreational Values: An Empirical Analysis, by J. B. Stevens. Berkeley, 1965. 22p. Processed.
- \*California Agriculture and the California Land Conservation Act of 1965, by J. Herbert Snyder. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1965.
  19p. Processed.

Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, 1965. 19p. Processed.

\*California Land Conservation Act of 1965 ... A New Approach to Problems of Agricultural Land Use, by J. H. Snyder. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 19, no. 9, Sept. 1965, p. 3-4)

Conflicts in the Creation of Water Policy, by S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup. Chapel Hill, Univ. of North Carolina, School of Public Health, 1965. 15p. Processed. (North Carolina. Univ. Dept. of Environmental Sciences and Engineering. Pub. 98)

\*Economic Aspects of Ground Water Use and Management /Panel Discussion (In Biennial Conference on Ground Water Recharge, Development and Management, Fresno, Calif., 1965. Proceedings, p. I-1 -- I-18. Processed)
J. H. Snyder, Member of the Panel.

Economics of On-Farm Irrigation Water Availability and Cost, and Related Farm Adjustments. 4. Intravalley Variations in Relation to Resource Use, Earnings, and Adjustments in the San Joaquin Valley Cotton Area, by T. R. Hedges, and C. V. Moore. Berkeley, 1965. 72p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 286)

The Economics of Water Transfer, by M. F. Brewer. (Natural Resources Jour., v. 4, no. 3, Jan. 1965, p. 522-536; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 257)

\*Effects of Changes in Grazing Fees and Permitted Use of Public Rangelands on Incomes of Western Livestock Ranches. Washington, 1965. 33p. Processed. (U. S. Economic Research Service. ERS 248)

D. D. Caton, Project Leader.

\*Estimating Electric Power Cost for Pumping Irrigation Water in the Southern California Edison Company Area, by L. J. Booher and A. D. Reed. Davis, 1965. 2p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. Farm Management Facts for Reference, May 1965)

Irrigation Pumping Lifts in the San Joaquin Valley, by C. V. Moore and J. H. Snyder. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 19, no. 10, Oct. 1965, p. 14-15)

Land Use -- Impact of Urbanization and Economic Development, by I. Hoch. Berkeley, 1965. 20p. Processed.

\*Property Taxes and Revenue Relationships of the California Land Conservation Act of 1965, by J. H. Snyder. (In Napa County Economic Study Conference, Calistoga, 1965. Proceedings. Napa, Calif. Agric. Ext. Serv., 1965, p. 58-70. Processed)

Pump Irrigation Cost Increases in Salinas Valley, by C. V. Moore and J. H. Snyder. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 19, no. 8, Aug. 1965, p. 14-15)

- \*Recreation; Its Place in the Economy of Napa County, by I. J. Hoch. (In Napa County Economic Study Conference, Calistoga, 1965. Proceedings. Napa, Calif. Agric. Ext. Serv., 1965, p. 54-57. Processed)
- \*Review of County Economic Trends, Population and Income, by R. G. Bressler. (In Napa County Economic Study Conference, Calistoga, 1965. Proceedings. Napa, Calif. Agric. Ext. Serv., 1965, p. 8-18. Processed)
- \*A Safe Minimum Standard as an Objective of Conservation Policy, by S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup. (In Burton, I. and Kates, R. W., eds. Readings in Resource Management and Conservation. Chicago, Univ. of Chicago Press, 1965, p. 575-584)
- \*Stability in Land and Water Use -- and Economic Aspects of Ground Water Use and Management, by J. H. Snyder. (In Biennial Conference on Ground Water Recharge, Development and Management, Fresno, Calif., 1965. Proceedings, p. I-30 -- I-33. Processed)
- Summary of California Water Service Organizations, by L. T. Wallace and T. B. O'Connell. Berkeley, 1966. 42p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Series in Agric, Econ. 66-4)
- \*Water Resources and Economic Development: the Challenge to Knowledge, by S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup. Berkeley, 1965. 12p. Processed.

  Presented at Conference on Water Resources and Economic Development in the South, Atlanta, Ga., Mar. 22-23, 1965.

## AGRICULTURAL LABOR AND SOCIAL SECURITY

- \*Seasonal Labor in California Agriculture. /Berkeley/ Calif. Univ. College of Agr. /1963/ variously paged. Processed.

  Prepared by V. Fuller, E. Thor, and J. W. Mamer.
- \*Stabilizing Temporary Farm Labor Supply and Employment Through Year-Round Crews -- An Experiment in Tulare County, California, by E. Thor and D. J. Allee. Berkeley, 1963. 34p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Ser. in Agric. econ. 63-1)
- California Agricultural Labor Requirements and Adjustments, by E. Thor, John W. Mamer, B. B. Burlingame and others Berkeley University of California, Division of Agricultural Sciences, 1964. 178p. Processed.
- \*Farm People Face the Future, by G. S. Tolley, B. M. Farmer, and W. E. Johnston. (In Farm Policy Review Conference, 4th, Raleigh, N. C., 1964. Raleigh, Agricultural Policy Institute, North Carolina State, 1964, p. 25-35)
- \*The Farm Worker in a Changing Agriculture. Part 1 in a Series on Technological Change and Farm Labor Use, Kern County, California, 1961, by W. H. Metzler. Berkeley, 1964. 98p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 277)

- \*Labor and the Economic Factors in Fruit and Vegetable Harvest Mechanization, by J. W. Mamer and V. Fuller. / Berkeley 7 1964. 10p. Processed.
- \*Labor in Agriculture, by V. Fuller. /Berkeley, 19647 15p. Processed.
- \*Migrant Labor and Mechanization, by R. G. Curley and E. Thor. Berkeley? Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964. 8p. Processed.
- \*Year-Round Crew Experiment, Tulare County, California, by J. W. Mamer and F. Dolp. /Berkeley/ University of California, Division of Agricultural Sciences, 1964. 27p. Processed.
- \*California Agricultural Labor Requirements and Adjustments, by E. Thor. (National Canners Assoc. Information Letter, no. 2006, Feb. 10, 1965, p. 55-57)

Farm Mechanization and Labor Stabilization. Part II in a Series on Technological Change and Farm Labor Use, Kern County, California, 1961, by W. H. Metzler. Berkeley, 1965. 58p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 280)

- \*Political Pressures and Income Distribution in Agriculture, by V. Fuller. Berkeley, 1965. 11p. Processed.
- \*Rural Poverty and Rural Areas Development, by V. Fuller. /Berkeley, 1965/7 10p. Processed.

Labor and the Economic Factors in Fruit and Vegetable Harvest Mechanization, by J. W. Mamer and V. Fuller. (U. S. Dept. Agr. Agricultural Science Review, v. 3, no. 4, Fourth quarter, 1965, p. 1-6; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 264)

#### POPULATION

\*Summary of Remarks, by G. L. Mehren. (In World Affairs Council or Northern California. The Population Dilemma; A Statement of Policy, San Francisco Assembly, June 27-29, 1963. San Francisco, 1963, p. 8-9. Processed)

## AGRICULTURAL POLICIES AND PROGRAMS

- \*Vertical Integration -- Some Policy Issues, by N. R. Collins. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1963. 8p. Processed.
- \*Problems and Possibilities in Planning for Agricultural Development, by J. H. Snyder. (Economic Development and Cultural Change, v. 12, no. 2, Jan. 1964, p. 123-138; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 230)
- \*Wheat, Cotton, and Political Arithmetic, by V. Fuller. (Calif. Monthly, v. 74, no. 10, July-Aug. 1964, p. 12-16, 50-53)

  Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, 1964. 16p. Processed.
- \*Goals of Farm Policy; A Comment on "Comparable Returns" to Farm Labor and Investment as a Goal of Price and Income Policy, by V. Fuller.

  /Berkeley, 19657 14p. Processed.
- \*Political Pressures and Income Distribution in Agriculture, by V. Fuller. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 47, no. 5, Dec. 1965, p. 1245-1251)

## ASPECTS OF ECONOMIC THEORY

\*Identification and Measurement of Cycles in Agricultural Prices, by B. C. French. Davis, Calif., 1963. 16p. Processed.

Specification and Estimation of Multiproduct Production Functions, by Y. Mundlak. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 45, no. 2, May 1963, p. 433-443; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 234)

Theory and Quantitative Research, by G. M. Kuznets. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 45, no. 5, Dec. 1963, p. 1393-1400; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 244)

\*Factor-Product Models, by G. A. King. (In North Carolina State College of Agriculture and Engineering. Agricultural Policy Institute. Interregional Competition: Research Methods. Papers Presented at a Research Methods Workshop Held at Raleigh, North Carolina, Under the Sponsorship of the Agricultural Policy Institute, School of Agriculture and Life Sciences, North Carolina State of the University of North Carolina at Raleigh. Ed. by R. A. King. Raleigh, 1965? p. 93-111)

## STATISTICS: DISCUSSIONS

An Appraisal of the Strengths and Weaknesses of the Econometric Approach, by G. A. King. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 45, no. 5, Dec. 1963, p. 1408-1417; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 246)

\*Estimation of Production and Behavioral Functions from a Combination of Cross-Section and Time-Series, by Y. Mundlak. (In Christ, C. F. /et al./ Measurement in Economics; Studies in Mathematical Economics and Econometrics in Memory of Yehuda Grunfeld. Stanford, Stanford Univ. Press, 1963, p. 138-166)

Also issued in dittoed form, Berkeley, 1962. 38p.

- \*Reply /A Monte Carlo Study of Alternative Estimates of the Cobb-Douglas Production Function, by J. Kmenta and M. E. Joseph by I. Hoch. (Econometrica, v. 31, no. 3, July 1963, p. 386-388)
- A Working Model for Plant Numbers and Locations, by J. F. Stollsteimer. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 45, no. 3, Aug. 1963, p. 631-645; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 238)
- Curve Fitting to Step Functions, by O. Burt. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 46, no. 3, Aug. 1964, p. 662-672; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 252)
- \*80-Series Multiple Linear Regression System, by J. N. Boles. New York 1964. 491p. Processed. (International Business Machines Corp. 1620 General Program Library 6.0.143)
- \*LP20 Linear Programming System, by J. N. Boles. New York, 19647 183p. Processed. (International Business Machines Corp. 1620 General Program Library 10.1.009)
- \*Transportation Program for the IBM 1620, by J. N. Boles. New York, 19647 74p. Processed. (International Business Machines Corp. 1620 General Program Library 10.1.005, rev.)
- \*Application of Activity Analysis to Regional Development Planning; a Case Study of Economic Planning in Rural South Central Kentucky, by R. G. Spiegelman, E. L. Baum and L. E. Talbert. Washington, 1965. 89p. Processed. (U. S. Dept. Agr. Tech. Bul. 1339)

  Contributor: I. Hoch.
- Consequences of Alternative Specifications in Estimation of Cobb-Douglas Production Functions, by Y. Mundlak and I. Hoch. (Econometrica, v. 33, no. 4, Oct. 1965, p. 814-828; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 261a)
- \*Effects of Transportation on the Location of Grain and Livestock Activities in the Western Region, by G. A. King. Davis, Calif. Univ. Col. of Agric. Dept. of Agric. Econ., 1965. 23p. Processed.
- \*Notes on Measurement of Demand under Separability, by G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, Calif.  $\sqrt{n.p.}$ , 1965/25p. Processed.
- \*Predicting regional crop production; an application of recursive programming, by W. Neill Schaller and Gerald W. Dean. Washington, 1965. 95p. (U. S. Dept. of Agriculture. Tech. Bul. no. 1329)

Resource and capital requirement matrices for the California economy, by P. Zusman and I. Hoch. Berkeley, 1965. 40p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 284)

## MISCELLANEOUS

\* Asparagus -- Processed and Fresh Markets; Economic Statistics for the 1963 Season, by B. M. Bain and S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1963. 29p. Processed.

- \*Specialization Keeps on Growing, by G. B. Alcorn. (U. S. Federal Extension Service. Extension Serv. Rev., v. 32, no. 3, Mar. 1961, p. 46, 54)
  - Apportionment of the U. S. House of Representatives: A Minimum Range, Integer Solution, Allocation Problem, by O. R. Burt and C. C. Harris, Jr. (Operations Research, v. 11, no. 4, July-Aug. 1963, p. 648-652; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 236)
- \*Economic Replacement, by 0. Burt. (SIAM Review, v. 5, No. 3, July 1963, p. 203-208; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 240)
  - An Application of Interindustry Analysis to San Benito County, California, by A. S. Rao and D. J. Allee. Berkeley, 1964. 108p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 278)
- Evaluating Financial Support of Research Programs, by S. H. Logan. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 46, no. 1, Feb. 1964, p. 188-199; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 249)
- \*The Local Tax Impact of a New Plant, by S. H. Sosnick. Foreward by C. W. Birkelo. Davis, Calif., 1964. 36p. Processed. (Calif. Univ. Institute of Governmental Affairs. Occasional Paper Series 1)

  Also issued in part in dittoed form. Davis, Calif., 1962. 20p. Processed.
- \*The Minimum Range Method of Apportionment, by C. C. Harris, Jr. and O. R. Burt. (Southwestern Social Science Quarterly, v. 45, no. 2, Sept. 1964, p. 142-148)
- Municipal Expenditures in California: Statistical Correlates, by G. H. Elsner and S. H. Sosnick. Davis, Calif., 1964. 27p. Processed. (Calif. Univ. Institute of Governmental affairs. Occasional Paper Series 2)
- Non-Stoppage Strikes: A New Approach, by S. H. Sosnick. (Industrial and Labor Relations Rev., v. 18, no. 1, Oct. 1964, p. 73-80; Giannini Found Agr. Econ. Paper 253)
- \*Principi Economici ed Educativi per lo Sviluppo delle Aree Agricole Technologicamente Arretrate, by T. R. Hedges. (Rivista Internazionale de Scienze Economiche e Commerciali, v. 11 (1964) no. 7, p. /617/-636)
- \*/Statement/ by L. E. Preston and N. R. Collins. (In U. S. Congress. Senate. Committee on the Judiciary. Economic Concentration. Hearings before the Subcommittee on Antitrust and Monopoly ... 88th Congress, 2d Session Pursuant to S. Res. 262. July 1, 2, and September 9, 10, and 11, 1964. Part 1. Overall and Conglomerate Aspects. Washington, Govt. Print. Off., 1964, p. 56-74)

- \*A Scientific Method of Districting, by C. C. Harris, Jr. (Behavioral Science, v. 9, no. 3, July 1964, p. 219-225; Calif. Univ. Institute of Governmental Affairs. Reprint Series 5)
- \*Three Papers on Business Size and Size Changes, by N. R. Collins and L. E. Preston. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. Inst. of Bus. and Econ. Res., 1964. variously paged. Processed. (Reprint Series 78)
- Contents. -- The Size Structure of the Largest Industrial Firms, 1909-1958. (Reprinted from the Amer. Econ. Rev., v. 51, Dec. 1961) -- The Structure of Food-Processing Industries, 1935-55. (Reprinted from the Jour. of Indus. Econ., v. 9, July 1961) -- Concentration, Competition, and Changes in Industry Structure. (Paper Delivered Before the Subcommittee on Antitrust and Monopoly of the Committee on the Judiciary, U. S. Senate, July 2, 1964)
- \*Conditional Projections of California Economic Growth, by I. M. Lee. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1965. variously paged. Processed.
- \*Economics and Business, by D. B. DeLoach. (In Kasetsart/Hawaii University Contract. Terminal Report, August 1965. n.p., 1965, p. 101-119)
- The Psychology of Food Selection; Report of a Pilot Study, by M. Montgomery. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1965. 116p. Processed.
- Some Aspects of Social Science Research Needs in California's Agricultural Setting, by L. L. Sammet. Berkeley, 1965. 2 parts. Processed.

#### PART II

### COMMODITY CLASSIFICATION

#### MILK AND DAIRY PRODUCTS

- Economics of the Dairy Industry, by J. M. Tinley. (Dublin, Ireland. University College. Faculty of Agriculture. Ceres, v. 19, 1962, p. 40-44)
- \*Alternative Milk-Pooling Arrangements and Their Implications, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 8p. Processed.
- \*An Appraisal of U. S. Trade in Dairy Products (U. S. Imports-Exports, Tariffs, and Quotas) by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 28p. Processed.

Also issued in shortened version. 18p. Processed.

- \*California Dairy Farm Management, by A. Shultis, O. D. Forker, and R. D. Appleman. Berkeley, 1963. 61p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 417, Rev. 1963)
- \*California Milk Industry Takes First Research Step to Learn What Makes Current Buyer Tick, by M. Revzan. (Western Dairy Foods, v. 67, no. 12, Dec. 1963, p. 12-14)
- \*The Competitive Position of California's Small Dairy Plant Operations, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 16p. Processed.
- \*Controlled and Uncontrolled Milk Prices: Research Topics and Techniques, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. and O. D. Forker. (In Western Agricultural Economics Research Council. Marketing Research Committee. Pricing as a Problem for Marketing Research. Report no. 5. Proceedings ... Berkeley, California, June 10-12, 1963. n.p., 1963, p. 137-148. Processed)

  Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1963. 19p. Processed.
- \*Economic Aspects of Government Milk Price Regulation, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley, 1963. 46p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Ser. in Agric. Econ. 63-4)
- \*Economic Benefits of Mastitis Control, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964. 6p. Processed.
- \*The European Common Market -- Treat! or Opportunity, by G. A. Carpenter. (California Cattleman, v. 46, no. 2, Feb. 1963, p. 6-7)
- \*An Evaluation of California's Milk Price Stabilization Program: A Summary Report of Progress. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1964. 25p. Processed. This statement summarizes a series of analysis undertaken by a group of researchers under the leadership of D. A. Clarke, Jr. and O. D. Forker.

- \*Handling of Milk in the Philadelphia and Wilmington and the Proposed South Jersey Milk Marketing Areas. Post Heraring [!] Brief on Hearing to Extend the Marketing Area of the Present Order 4 to Include Order 10 and South Jersey; Also, On the Class I Price and Class II Price Formula. Hearing: March 5, 1963 through April 2, 1963... For Inter-state Milk Producers' Cooperative. /Washington/ U. S. Agric. Market. Serv., 1963. 39p. Processed.
  - D. A. Clarke, Economist on Brief re Pooling.
- \*The Manufactured Dairy Products Industry and Double Pricing, by O. D. Forker. /Berkeley, 1963/ 10p. Processed.
- \*Pricing Milk for Manufacturing Purposes in California, by D. A. Clarke, Jr., O. D. Forker, and A. C. Johnson, Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1963. 77p. Processed.

A Preliminary Report.

- \*Testimony at New England Federal Milk Market Hearing Relative to Market Area Consolidation and Farm Location Differentials, Jan. 21, 1963, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. /Berkeley, 1963/ 24p. Processed.
- \*Testimony at Philadelphia Federal Milk Market Hearing Relative to Methods of Distributing Pool Proceeds /March 18, 1963/ by D. A. Clarke, Jr. n.p., 1963. 7p. Processed.
- \*California. Legislature. Assembly. Interim Committee on Agriculture.
  Transcript of Proceedings (Edited) ... Subcommittee on Livestock and Dairies,
  Berkeley, California, October 5, 1964. Sacramento, 1964. 101p. Processed.
  Participants: D. A. Clarke, Jr. and O. D. Forker.
- \*California. Legislature. Assembly. Interim Committee on Dairies. Transcript of Proceedings (Edited) ... Subcommittee on Livestock and Dairies, Modesto, Calif., Sept. 15, 1964. Sacramento? 1964. 133p. Processed. Participants: D. A. Clarke, Jr. and O. D. Forker.
- \*California's Experiences Under Milk Price Regulation: A Progress Report, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. (In California Dairy Industry Conference. Proceedings, 1964, p. 1-12)

Also issued in dittoed form, 1964. 15p.

Reprinted in part in Western Dairy Foods, v. 68, no. 4, Apr. 1964, p. 10-12.

Reprinted in part in Western Dairy Foods, v. 68, no. 5, May 1964, p. 14-15.

Reprinted in North Carolina State College of Agric. and Engineering.

Agric. Policy Institute. The Milk Industry in the Southeast. Raleigh, 1964,
p. 95-108. Processed. (Its API Series 9)

- \*Operations and Costs of Manufacturing Dairy Products in California, by A. C. Johnson, Jr., O. D. Forker, and D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley, 1964. 72p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 272)
- \*Pricing Fat and Nonfat Components of Milk, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. /Berkeley, 1964/ 12p. Processed.

- \*Pricing Milk for Manufacturing Purposes\_in California, by D. A. Clarke, Jr., O. D. Forker, and A. C. Johnson, Jr. /Berkeley/ 1964. 134p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 801)
- \*A Review of the Literature on Consumer Attitudes Toward Milk Consumption, by M. Montgomery. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1964. 70p. Processed.
- \*Structural Changes in the California Fluid Milk Industry, by D. I. Padberg and D. A. Clarke, Jr. /Berkeley/ 1964. 56p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 802)
- \*The California Milk Stabilization Act (House Resolution 498, 1963) Final Report of the Assembly Interim Committee on Agriculture (House Resolution 500.1, 1963) Part 3. Sacramento, Calif. State Print. Off., 1965. 51p. (California. Legislature. Assembly Interim Committee Report, 1963-1965), v. 17, no. 13)

Olan D. Forker, Economist-Consultant.

- \*Current Research in Dairy Marketing at the University of California, by A. J. Ortego, Jr.  $\sqrt{B}$ erkeley, 19657 13p. Processed.
- \*Dairy Price Programs and the Production-Consumption Balance, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. /Berkeley, 1965/7 13p. Processed.
- \*Economic Adjustments for California's Manufactured-Dairy-Products Industry, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, 1965. 62p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 816)
- \*Some Aspects of Resale Milk Price Regulation, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley, 1965. 11p. Processed.
- \*Some Administrative and Organizational Aspects of the California Milk Price Stabilization Program, by E. Warner. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1965. 57p. Processed.
- \*Some Legal, Policy, and Administrative Aspects of the California Milk Price Stabilization Program, by D. O. Hammerberg. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1965. 59p. Processed.
- \*Statement Presented Before the United States Department of Agriculture and the Pennsylvania Milk Control Commission, by D. A. Clarke, Jr., in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, October 1965. n.p., 1965. 13p. Processed.
- \*A Study of the California Dairy Industry's Manpower and Training Situation and Needs, by O. D. Forker, B. Hubbell, and H. Seney. /Berkeley/ Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1965. 45p. Processed.
- \*A Survey of Competitive Activities Related to Milk Controls in the United States, 1960-1964, by M. Revzan. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1965. 181p. Processed.
- \*Testimony at Federal Milk Market Hearing to Consider Proposals to Suspend or Modify the Supply-Demand Adjusters Effective in Midwest Milk Markets \( \overline{C}\) hicago, 19657, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. n.p., 1965. 27p. Processed.

- \*Testimony of D. A. Clarke, Jr. Presented to the Joint Committee Investigating the Milk Industry of the Pennsylvania Legislature, July 22, 1965. \_Berkeley, Calif., 1965\_7 12p. Processed.
- \*Vertical Integration of Production and Distribution in California's Dairy Industry, by A. J. Ortego, Jr.  $\sqrt{B}$ erkeley, 19657 9p. Processed.

#### POULTRY AND EGGS

- \*The California Poultry Industry: Today and Tomorrow, by O. D. Forker. /Berkeley, 1962/ 10p. Processed.
- \*Poultry Management Studies in California, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 1p. Processed.
- Where Should the California Poultry Industry Locate? by O. D. Forker. /Berkeley, 1963/ 3p. Processed.
- \*Can Southern California Afford Continuing Egg Surpluses? by O. D. Forker. (Pacific Poultryman, v. 70, no. 7, July 1964, p. 18-19, 46-48)
- Egg Costs and Profits During Past 40 Years, by O. D. Forker. (Pacific Poultryman, v. 70, no. 12, Dec. 1964, p. 12-13, 64)
- \*The Impact of Common Market Agricultural Policy Upon the Poultry Meat Industry, by H. O. Carter and O. D. Forker. Berkeley, 1964. 27p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Ser. in Agric. Econ. 64-3)
- \*Number, Relative Size, and Location of Egg Ranches With Over 5,000 Hens, Comp. by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964? 4p. Processed.
- \*Possible Effects of Lower Transportation Costs for Feed Grains on California Turkey Production, by S. H. Logan and G. W. Dean. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Gian. Found. of Agric. Econ., 1964. 30p. Processed.
- \*Poultry Management Studies in California, 1957-1963, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964. 1p. Processed.
- \*Poultry Management Studies Summary for 1963, comp. by O. D. Forker. /Berkeley/Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964. lp. Processed.
- \*Two-Price Plans for Eggs -- Economic Considerations and Implications, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964. 15p. Processed.

  Reprinted in part in Pacific Poultryman, v. 70, no. 2, Feb. 1964, p. 26-27, 30, 32.
- \*Urbanization Impact on Poultry Industry: Where Can Poultry Industry Locate? by O. D. Forker. (Pacific Poultryman, v. 70, no. 2, Feb. 1964, p. 62, 65)
- \*A Western Economist Looks at the Broiler Industry, by O. D. Forker. (Feed-stuffs, v. 37, no. 14, Apr. 3, 1965, p. 53-57)

  Also issued in mimeo. form. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1965.
  12p.

## FRUITS AND NUTS

- \*Economic Conditions Affecting the California Prune Industry, by J. Foytik. A Summary Statement Presented at the Hearing on Proposed Amendment to the California Marketing Order for Dried Prunes, Held by the California Department of Agriculture at San Francisco, California, October 24, 1961. /Davis/Calif. Univ. Dept. Agr. Econ., 1961. 23p. Processed.
- \*/Testimony of J. Foytik/ (In California. Legislature. Senate. Fact Finding Committee on Agriculture. Proceedings of the Hearing to Receive Testimony on the Subject Matter of Senate Bill Number 313 of the 1961 Regular Session Relative to Apples. Held in Elks Club, Watsonville, California, Thursday, Dec. 14, 1961, 10:00 o'clock, a.m. /Sacramento/ 1961. 91p. Processed)
- \*Bulk Containers for Citrus Fruits: Measuring Comparative Profitableness of Alternative Work Methods, by E. Thor, M. Revzan and J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. variously paged. Processed.
- \*Roadside Marketing of Apples at Oak Glen, California, by K. R. Farrell, C. L. Hemstreet, and R. C. Rock. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. 13p. Processed.
- #An Analysis of Almond Production Costs in California, comp. by A. D. Reed. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 21p. Processed.
- #An Analysis of Orchard Development Costs, comp. by A. D. Reed. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 6p. Processed.
- \*California Cling Peaches -- Equalization of Canners' Requirements and Packs, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. San Francisco? Cling Peach Advisory Board, 1963. 29p. Processed.

A Report to the Special Committee for Studying Improvements to Surplusing Programs and Establishing the Level of Marketable Tonnage.

- \*California Dried Prunes and the European Economic Community, by T. J. Goering. Berkeley, 1963. 33p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Ser. in Agric. Econ. 63-3)
  - Reprinted in part in California Farmer, v. 220, no. 2, Jan. 18, 1964, p. 8, 12.
- The California Olive Industry and Tariff Revisions, by J. Foytik. Davis, Calif. Univ. College of Agric. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1963. 37p. Processed.
- \*California Raisins and The European Economic Community, by T. J. Goering. Berkeley, 1963. 33p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Ser. in Agric. Econ. 63-2)

Reprinted in part in California Farmer, v. 220, no. 2, Jan. 18, 1964, p. 17, 20.

\*California Strawberries -- Situation and Outlook, by B. M. Bain and S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 28p. Processed.

- The California Strawberry Industry -- Changing Economic and Marketing Relationships, by B. M. Bain and S. Hoos. Berkeley, 1963. 153p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 267)

  Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1963. 176p. Processed.
- \*The California Wine Industry: Trends and Prospects, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 16p. Processed.

  Summary in Wines & Vines, v. 44, no. 2, Feb. 1963, p. 14-16.
- \*California's Strawberry Industry in a Changing Economic Marketing Situation, by B. M. Bain and S. Hoos. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Calif. Agric., v. 17, no. 11, Nov. 1963, p. 4-6)
- \*Canning Pears and Foreign Trade, by G. L. Mehren and K. R. Farrell. (Pear Growers League. Annual, 1963, p. 45, 47, 49, 51, 53-54)
- \*Comments on Proposed Marketing Order for Canning and Freezing Cling Peaches, as Amended, 1963-64, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1963. 8p. Processed.
- \*Demand Characteristics for Selected Fruits in Honolulu, Hawaii, 1947-1961, by J. Foytik. Honolulu, 1964. 78p. (Hawaii. Agr. Exp. Sta. Agric. Econ. Bul. 24)
- \*The Economic Structure and Significance of the California Canning Industry; A Special Report ... by B. C. French. Washington, D. C., National Canners Assoc., 1963. 99p. Processed.
- \*Economic Trends in the California Orange Industry, 1963, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 17p. Processed.
- \*Economics of On-Farm Irrigation Water Availability and Costs, and Related Farm Adjustments. 3. Some Aggregate Aspects of Farmer Demand for Irrigation Water and Production Response on the San Joaquin Valley Eastside, by C. V. Moore and T. R. Hedges. Berkeley, 1963. 40p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 261)
- \*Economies of Scale in California Cling Peach Production, by G. W. Dean and Harold O. Carter. Berkeley, 1963. 34p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 793)
- \*Evaluation of Mechanical Harvesting of Cling Peaches, 1963; Research Progress Report, by L. L. Claypool, P. A. Adrian, G. K. Brown, R. B. Fridley, and A. D. Reed. (In Calif. Univ. Research Progress Report: Mechanical Harvesting of Cling Peaches. Davis, Calif., 1963? p. 1-28. Processed)
- \*Federal Marketing Orders and Agreements for California Fruits, Vegetables and Tree Nuts, by K. R. Farrell and W. W. Wood, Jr. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 47p. Processed.

Rev. Nov. 1963. 47p. Processed.

\*Optimal Cooperative Pools for California Avocados, by S. H. Sosnick. Berkeley, 1963. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Hilgardia, v. 35, no. 4, Sept. 1963, p. 47-84)

- #Orchard Size vs Investment in Mechanical Harvesters, by A. D. Reed. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 4p. Processed.

  Presented at Glenn County Orchard Crops Workshop, Feb. 15, 1963.
- \*Organizations in the Florida Citrus Industry, by R. C. Rock. Riverside, Calif., 1963. 8p. Processed.
- \*Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1962-63: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Applesauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, 1963. 38p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 265)

Preliminary Report -- Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1962-63: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Apple Sauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1963. 32p. Processed.

Preliminary Report -- Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1962-63, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1963. 15p. Processed.

- #A Projection of Citrus Production in the Coachella Valley to the Year 1975, by R. C. Rock. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 15p. Processed.
- \*Recent Changes and Current Economic Problems in the California Tree Fruit,
  Nut and Grape Industries, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1963. 23p. Processed.
- Reexamination of Impacts of Lemon Products Imports on Domestic Lemon Markets, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1963. 16p. Processed.
- #An Analysis of Cherry Production Costs in California, comp. by A. D. Reed from Material Prepared by the Farm Advisors in the Major Producing Counties. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964. 8p. Processed.
- \*An Analysis of Plum Production Costs in California, comp. by A. D. Reed from Material Prepared by the Farm Advisors in Major Producing Counties. Davis, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1964. 24p. Processed.
- \*An Analysis of Prune Production Costs in California, comp. by A. D. Reed from Material Prepared by the Farm Advisors in Major Producing Counties. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964. 15p. Processed.
- \*An Analysis of Walnut Production Costs, comp. by A. D. Reed from Material Prepared by the Farm Advisors in Major Producing Counties. Davis, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1964. 24p. Processed.
- \*California Canned Fruits in International Trade, by B. M. Bain and S. Hoos. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 18, no. 10, Oct. 1964, p. 10-12)
- Reprinted in part in California Canning Pear Assoc. News Letter, v. 12, no. 9, Nov. 1964, p. 1, 3.
- \*The California Fresh Deciduous Fruit Industry: Structure, Organization, and Practices, by J. A. Jamison. Berkeley, 1964. 161p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 275)

- \*Cost Aspects of Producing Grapes by Hydroponics, by S. H. Logan and H. L. Brewer /Davis, Calif., 1964/ 18p. Processed.
- \*Economic Trends in the California Avocado Industry, 1964, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964. 27p. Processed.
- \*Economic Trends in the California Orange Industry, 1964, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Rev. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964. 17p. Processed.
- \*The Export Market for California Grapes, by D. B. DeLoach and E. Steffen. Berkeley, 1964. 34p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Ser. in Agric. Econ. 64-2)
- \*The Export Market for Pears, by D. B. DeLoach. Berkeley, 1964. 23p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Ser. in Agric. Econ. 64-4)
- \*Facilities Planning for Perishable Products, by E. Thor. (In Calif. Univ. Proceedings: Fruit and Vegetable Perishables Handling Conference, Univ. of Calif., Davis, March 23-24-25, 1964. Davis, 1964, p. 5-8. Processed)

PERE ?

- \*L'Incidenza dell'Espansione del Commercio Italiano d'Esportazione delle <u>Per</u> Sulla Posizione Statunitense, by D. B. DeLoach. (Rivista <u>Internazionale di</u> Scienze Economiche e Commerciali, v. 11 (1964) no. 4, p. /321/-340)
- \*Intraseasonal Demand Shifts for Fruits and Vegetables, by J. Foytik. (West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 37th, 1964, p. 219-220)
- \*Labor and the Economic Factors in Fruit and Vegetable Harvest Mechanization, by J. W. Mamer and V. Fuller. /Berkeley/ 1964. 10p. Processed.
- \*Pacific Coast Canned Fruits F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1963-64: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Applesauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, 1964. 40p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 276)

Preliminary Report -- Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1963-64: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Apple Sauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1964. 34p. Processed.

- \*Producing Grapes by Hydroponics, by S. H. Logan and H. L. Brewer. (Wines and Vines, v. 45, no. 10, Oct. 1964, p. 29-30)
- \*Proposed Marketing Order for Processing Cling Peaches as Amended, 1964-1967, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1964. 9p. Processed.
- \*Proposed Marketing Order for Processors of Fermenting Material for Alcoholic Beverages, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1964. 23p. Processed.
- \*Technical and Economic Evaluation of New and Conventional Methods of Packing Fresh Peaches and Nectarines. Part 1: Technological Feasibility of Tight-fill Peach Packing; Part 2: Cost Aspects of New and Existing Methods of Packing Peaches and Nectarines, by R. H. Reed, F. G. Mitchell, J. P. Gentry, R. Guillou, M. H. Gerdts, B. C. Bilbo, and R. H. Dawson. Berkeley, 1964. 66p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Ser. in Agric. Econ. 64-1)

- World Trade and the Impacts of Tariff Adjustments upon the United States Wine Industry, by K. R. Farrell and O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1964. 114p. Processed (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 271)
- \*World Trade and the Implications of Tariff Reductions for the United States Walnut Industry, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1964. 118p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 274)
- \*An Analysis of Orchard Development Costs, comp. by A. D. Reed. Berkeley? 1965.
  16p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. Pub. AXT-174)
- \*An Analysis of Walnut Production Costs in California, comp. by A. D. Reed from Material Prepared by the Farm Advisors in Major Producing Counties. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1965. 22p. Processed.
- \*The California Almond Industry: Market Trends and Prospects, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley? 1965. 11p. Processed.
- \*Cooperative Bargaining in Agriculture; Grower-Processor Markets for Fruits and Vegetables, by Peter G. Helmberger and Sidney Hoos. /Berkeley/ Calif. Univ. Div. of Agr. Sci., 1965. 234p.

Preliminary edition issued by Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1964. 279p. Processed.

- #Economic Trends in the California Avocado Industry, 1965, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1965. 26p. Processed.
- \*Estimated Management Incomes and Rate of Return on Investment for California Cling Peach Orchards, by G. W. Dean and A. J. Finch. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1965. 14p. Processed.
- \*Growth and Competitive Position of the California Frozen Fruit and Vegetable Processing Industry, by B. C. French. Davis, Calif., 1965. 22p. Processed. Summary in Canner/Packer, Western Ed., v. 134, no. 5, May 1965, p. 50A-50B.
- \*A Guide for Measuring Relative Profitableness of Alternative Work Methods in Agricultural Packing and Processing Operations, by E. Thor, M. Revzan, and J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1965. 108p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Series in Agric. Econ. 65-4)
- \*Mechanization -- Solution or Problem? by E. Thor. (In National Apple Institute. Annual Meeting, 30th, 1965, p. 34-37)
- \*Pacific Coast Canned Fruits F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1964-65: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Applesauce, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, 1965. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 283)

Preliminary Report -- Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1964-65: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Applesauce, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1965. 34p. Processed.

- \*Production Areas and Acreage Trends of Calif. Fruit and Nut Crops, by R. C. Rock and A. D. Rizzi. Berkeley? Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1965. 21p. Processed.
- \*Production Trends, Costs and Returns for California Oranges, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Riverside, 1965. 28p. Processed.
- \*Proposed Joint Marketing Order for Canning and Freezing Cling Peaches, 1965-1968, by S. Hoos. /Berkeley/ Univ. College of Agriculture. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1965. 12p. Processed.

#### TRUCK CROPS

- \*U. S. Expert Gives Green Light to Irish Horticulture, by J. M. Tinley. (Commercial Grower, no. 3476, Aug. 1962, p. 273-274)
- \*Asparagus -- Processed and Fresh Markets; Economic Statistics for the 1963 Season, by B. M. Bain and S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1963. 29p. Processed.
- \*Economic Outlook, by K. R. Farrell. (Calif. Tomato Grower, v. 6, no. 8, Sept. 1963, p. 4-5, 8)
- \*The Economic Structure and Significance of the California Canning Industry; A Special Report ... by B. C. French. Washington, D. C., National Canners Assoc., 1963. 99p. Processed.
- \*Federal Marketing Orders and Agreements for California Fruits, Vegetables and Tree Nuts, by K. R. Farrell and W. W. Wood, Jr. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 47p. Processed.
- \*Monterey County Cost Study, by J. Lugg and B. Berlingame (sic). (Calif. Tomato Grower, v. 6, no. 1, Jan. 1963, p. 8)
- \*Multiple-Product Processing of California Frozen Vegetables. Part A:
  Analysis of Operations and Costs. Part B: Supplement -- Labor and Equipment
  Standards and Requirements for Preparation and Packaging, by R. H. Reed and
  L. L. Sammet. /Berkeley/ 1963. 203p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr.
  Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 264)
- \*Opportunities for Potato Processing in California, by D. B. DeLoach. (In National Potato Utilization Conference Proceedings, 12th, 1962, p. 19-21)
- \*Some Characteristics of Demand for Frozen Vegetables, by B. C. French. Berkeley, 1963. 64p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 266)
- \*Asparagus -- Processed and Fresh Markets; Economic Statistics for the 1964 Season, by B. M. Bain and S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1964. 28p. Processed.
- \*Demand Characteristics for Vine Vegetables in Honolulu, Hawaii, 1947-1961, by J. Foytik. Honolulu, 1964. 66p. (Hawaii. Agr. Exp. Sta. Agric. Econ. Bul. 23)

- \*Developments in International Trade Pertaining to the California Vegetable Industries, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1964. 8p. Processed.
- \*International Trade in Selected Vegetables and Vegetable Products, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1964? 9p. Processed.
- \*Asparagus Economic Statistics, by K. R. Farrell and J. P. Underhill. Stockton, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1965. 24p. Processed.
- \*California Cannery Tomatoes -- 1965 Labor Situation, by E. Thor and J. W. Mamer. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1965. 54p. Processed.
- \*Costs of Alternative Methods of Harvesting and Packing Lettuce, by E. Thor, A. A. M. Goueli, and A. Hutchens. Berkeley, 1965. 65p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Series in Agric. Econ. 65-1)
- \*Do Lettuce Buyers Exert Oligopsony Power? by W. Miklius and D. B. DeLoach. (In U. S. Economic Research Service. Agricultural Economics Research, vol. 17, no. 4, Oct. 1965, p. 101-107)
- \*International Trade: Implications for the California Tomato Industry, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1965. 9p. Processed.
- \*Leafy Green Vegetables: Production and Market Information, by E. Thor and H. Seney. Berkeley, 1965. 91p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Series in Agric. Econ. 65-2)
- Contributing authors: B. Burlingame, P. S. Parsons, M. J. Snyder, R. H. Sciaroni, R. Brendler, A. H. Holland, J. W. Huffman, and G. E. May.
- \*Some Aspects of Labor Efficiency in Canning Asparagus Spears, by R. H. Dawson and R. H. Reed. Berkeley, 1965. 42p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 281)

# FIELD CROPS

- #An Abridgment of a Report on a Reconnaissance Study of Hay Marketing Systems in California, by W. S. Wirak, ed. by O. P. Blaich for California Use. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 3p. Processed.
- \*Can Hops Prices be Stabilized? by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 13p. Processed.
- \*The Cotton Program and the California Farmer -- 1964, by L. T. Wallace and J. W. Mamer. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 31p. Processed.
- \*Farm Management in Dry Bean Production, by A. D. Reed. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 4p. Processed.

  Sixth Annual Dry Bean Research Conference, Los Angeles, California -- Jan. 3, 1963.
- \*Forage Procurement and Use by the California Dairy Industry and Selected Dairy Farms, by I. F. Fellows. Berkeley, 1963. 81p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 262)

Study Conducted in Cooperation with Farm Production Economics Division, Economic Research Service, U. S. D. A.

- \*Grain Transportation Costs and the Swine Industry, by G. A. King. (In California Grain and Feed Assoc. Current Trends and Future Outlook for the Feeding Industries in California. /Sacramento/ 1964, p. 31-36. Processed)
  Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Davis, 1964. 9p. Processed.
- \*Markets for Corn and Grain Sorghum in California, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1963. 9p. Processed.
- \*The 1964 Wheat Program: Implications for California Growers, by Kenneth R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. variously paged. Processed.
- \*Policies and Politics in Determining Sugar Quotas, by L. Polopolus and V. Fuller. (Southwestern Social Science Quarterly, v. 43, no. 4, Mar. 1963, p. 331-340)
- \*Supply Functions for Cotton in Imperial Valley, California, by G. W. Dean, S. S. Johnson, and H. O. Carter. (U. S. Economic Research Service. Agricultural Economics Research, v. 15, no. 1, Jan. 1963, p. 1-14; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 231)
- \*Treasury Costs of Cotton Programs, by C. C. Harris, Jr. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 45, no. 3, Aug. 1963, p. 657-661; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 236)
- \*United States Trade in Hops with Emphasis on the European Economic Community, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1963. 4p. Processed.
- \*Economics of Hay Wafering, by J. B. Dobie, R. G. Curley, and P. S. Parsons. (Agricultural Engineering, v. 45, no. 2, Feb. 1964, p. 74-77)
- Wheat, Cotton, and Political Arithmetic, by V. Fuller. (Calif. Monthly, v. 74, no. 10, July-Aug. 1964, p. 12-16, 50-53)

  Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, 1964. 16p.
- \*Cost of Wafering Hay, by P. S. Parsons. (In Calif. Univ. Dept. of Agronomy. Agronomy Field Day, 1965, p. 12-22. Processed)
- \*Feeding and Economic Value of Wafered Hay for Dairies, by J. B. Dobie, R. G. Curley, M. Ronning, and P. S. Parsons. Chicago, 1965. 10p. Processed. (American Society of Agricultural Engineers. Paper no. 65-640)

#### LIVESTOCK AND WOOL

- \*The European Common Market and the U. S. Livestock Industry, by G. A. Carpenter. (Western States Angus News, v. 15, no. 6, July/Aug. 1962, p. 6, 14)
- \*Background Study and Preliminary Analysis of Possibilities for Consolidation or Merger of Two Livestock Marketing Cooperatives in California Conducted by a Steering Committee Appointed for That Purpose. n.p., 1963. 20p. Processed. G. A. Carpenter, Chairman of Committee.
- \*Beef Production in Humboldt County, by J. Dunbar and A. D. Reed. Eureka, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 13p. Processed.
- \*Bidding Strategy at Ordinary Auctions, by S. H. Sosnick. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 45, no. 1, Feb. 1963, p. 163-182; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 233)

- \*Current Trends and the Future of the Sheep Business, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. Col. of Agri. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1964. 15p. Processed.
- \*Economic Considerations Concerning Comprehensive Uniform Grades for Beef and Lamb, by G. H. Brayshaw and D. B. DeLoach. Newcastle Upon Tyne, Newcastle Upon Tyne. Univ. Dept. of Agric. Econ., 1963. 70p. Processed. (Its Rept. 158 G)
- \*The Effects of Short-Run Variations in Supplies of Cattle and Costs of Slaughtering in California, by S. H. Logan. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 45, no. 3, Aug. 1963, p. 625-630; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 239)
- \*The European Common Market -- Treat /!/ or Opportunity, by G. A. Carpenter. (California Cattleman, v. 46, no. 2, Feb. 1963, p. 6-7)
  Also issued by Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. 1962. 8p. Processed.
- Evolving Patterns in Meat Processing, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, 1963/7p. Processed.
- \*Feed-Livestock Relationships: A Model for Analyzing Management Decisions, by R. J. McConnen, C. M. McCorkle, Jr., and D. D. Caton. (U. S. Econ. Research Serv. Agr. Econ. Research, v. 15, no. 2, Apr. 1963, p. 41-48)
- \*The Import Situation for Livestock and Meats; Implications for the Beef Cattle Industry, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. /1963/ 32p. Processed.

  Reprinted in part in California Cattleman, v. 46, pp. 12, pp. 1965.
- Reprinted in part in California Cattleman, v. 46, no. 12, Dec. 1963, p. 8, 16.
- Recent Trends and Projections for the Livestock and Meat Industries, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1963. 13p. Processed.
- \*Regional Location of Cattle Feeding -- A Spatial Equilibrium Analysis, by G. A. King and L. F. Schrader. Berkeley, 1963. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Hilgardia, v. 34, no. 10, July 1963, p. 331-416)
- \*Trends and Outlook: California & United States Meat Packing Industry, by A. B. Richards and P. J. Biaggi. Berkeley, 1963. 35p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 518)
- Economics of Farm Reedlots in the Rice Area of the Sacramento Valley, by J. A. Petit, Jr., and G. W. Dean. Berkeley, 1964. 44p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 800)
- \*Economies of Scale in California Cattle-Slaughtering Plants, by S. H. Logan. (Food Tech., v. 18, no. 5, May 1964, p. 40, 44, 47, 48; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 251)
- \*Optimum Location, Number and Size of Processing Plants with Raw Product and Final Product Shipments, by G. A. King and S. H. Logan. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 46, no. 1, Feb. 1964, p. 94-108; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 247)

  Partial summary in Western Meat Industry, v. 9, no. 4, Apr. 1963, p. 10-12; v. 9, no. 7, July 1963, p. 8-10.

- \*Protection Afforded Others But the Gates for Agricultural Imports Remain Open in the United States, by G. A. Carpenter. (Calif. Cattleman, v. 47, no. 6, June 1964, p. 16-17)
- \*Size and Location Factors Affecting California's Beef Slaughtering Plants, by S. H. Logan and G. A. King. Berkeley, 1964. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Hilgardia, v. 36, no. 4, Dec. 1964, p. 139-188)
- \*Trends in California Hog Production, by G. A. Carpenter. (Calif. Univ. Third Annual Animal Husbandry Swine Day, Jan. 24, 1964, Davis, Calif., p. 5-8. Processed)
- \*Trends in Lamb Marketing and Processing, by G. A. Carpenter. (In Iowa. State University of Science and Technology. Center for Agricultural and Economic Development. The Future for Sheep. Ames, 1964, p. 45-56. Processed. (CAED Rept. 21)

Also issued in dittoed form (slightly different version) /Berkeley/Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964. 16p.

\*Use of Econometrics to Develop Evidence of Impacts of Changes in Cattle Feeding, Isolate Causes, and Describe Adjustments, by G. W. Dean. (In Research Workshop on Cattle Feeding, Denver, 1964. Proceedings. Denver, 1964, p. 104-119. Processed)

Also issued by Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1964. 25p. Processed.

- \*An Analysis of Futures Trading in Beef Cattle the First Five Months. Part 1-2, by G. A. Carpenter. (Stockman's Weekly, v. 6, no. 21, May 27, 1965, p. 1, 5; v. 6, no. 22, June 3, 1965, p. 1, 6)
  Also issued by Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1965. 16p. Processed.
  Reprinted in part in California Farmer, v. 222, no. 12, June 19, 1965, p. 24.
- \*Current Trends in International Trade for Beef, by G. A. Carpenter. (California Cattleman, v. 48, no. 1, i.e. no. 2, Feb. 1965, p. 10, 23-24)

  Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley? 1964. 18p.
- \*Economic Strategies for Foothill Beef Cattle Ranchers, by G. W. Dean, A. J. Finch, J. A. Petit, Jr. Berkeley, 1965. 47p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 824)
- \*Economics of Cattle Feeding on Imperial Valley Field Crop Farms, by H. O. Carter, G. W. Dean, and P. H. Maxwell. Berkeley, 1965. 56p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 813)
- \*Economies of Scale in Cattle Feeding, by S. H. Logan. Davis, 1965. 26p. Processed.
- \*Economies of Scale in Cattle Slaughtering Plants, by S. H. Logan. Davis, 1965. 44p. Processed.

- Effects of Changes in Grazing Fees and Permitted Use of Public Rangelands on Incomes of Western Livestock Ranches. Washington, 1965. 33p. Processed. (U. S. Economic Research Service. ERS248)

  D. D. Caton, Project Leader.
- Futures Trading in Beef Cattle; What it Is -- How it Works, by G. A. Carpenter. (Calif. Cattleman, v. 48, no. 1, Jan. 1965, p. 10-11, 28-29)

  Also issued by Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1964. 10p. Processed.
- Labor Productivity in Beef Slaughter Plants, by R. L. Gum and S. H. Logan. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 47, no. 5, Dec. 1965, p. 1457-1461; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 262)
- \*On the Distribution of Price Changes at a Bull Auction, by S. H. Sosnick. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 47, no. 5, Dec. 1965, p. 1306-1320; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 263)
- \*Signing a Contract? What to Look For In Beef Cattle and Sheep Feeding Contracts. Carson City, Nevada, Western Farm Management Extension Committee, 1965. 8p. (West. Farm Management Ext. Comm. Pub. 4)

  Philip Parsons, Member of Livestock Subcommittee.
- \*Signing a Contract? What to Look For In Dairy Contracting. Carson City, Nevada, Western Farm Management Extension Committee, 1966. 12p. (West. Farm Management Ext. Comm. Pub. 5)

Philip Parsons, Member of Livestock Subcommittee.

- Signing a Contract? What to Look For In General Livestock Contracting. Carson City, Nevada, Western Farm Management Extension Committee, 1965. 8p. (West. Farm Management Ext. Comm. Pub. 2)
  Philip Parsons, Member of Livestock Subcommittee.
- \*Signing a Contract? What to Look For In Hog Contracting. Carson City, Nevada, Western Farm Mgt. Extension Committee, 1965. 8p. (West. Farm Management Ext. Comm. Pub. 3)

Philip Parsons, Member of Livestock Subcommittee.

- \*Simulation of a California Range-Feedlot Operation, by A. N. Halter and G. W. Dean. Berkeley, 1965. 125p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 282)
- \*Trends in Production, Consumption and Market Possibilities for Beef in Western Europe, by G. A. Carpenter. Chicago, American Meat Institute, 1965. 73p. Processed.
- \*What's Ahead for the California Beef Industry, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, 1965. 12p. Processed.